# THE UNIVERSITY OF WESTERN ONTARIO WESTERN ARCHIVES



# THE No. 10 CANADIAN STATIONARY HOSPITAL FONDS AFC 4

Inventory prepared by Debra Majer – August, 2004 Revised by Bev Brereton – September, 2006

### **WESTERN ARCHIVES**

### THE No. 10 CANADIAN STATIONARY HOSPITAL FONDS AFC 4

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

| FONDS DESCRIP  | TION  | 4  |
|----------------|---|----|
| SERIES DESCRIP | TIONS and FILE LISTS                          |    |
| Series 1       | Orders  | 7  |
| Series 2       | Regimental Returns                            | 9  |
| Series 3       | Telegrams                                     | 11 |
| Series 4       | Registered Letters                            | 12 |
| Series 5       | Crime Sheets                                  | 13 |
| Series 6       | Handing Over Documents                        | 14 |
| Series 7       | Red Cross                                     | 15 |
| Series 8       | Correspondence                                | 16 |
| Series 9       | Patients' Valuables                           | 18 |
| Series 10      | Memoranda Circulars                           | 19 |
| Series 11      | Officers' Duty Roster                         | 23 |
| Series 12      | Document Register and Index                   | 24 |
| Series 13      | Khaki College                                 | 25 |
| Series 14      | Register of Recruits                          | 26 |
| Series 15      | Army Books                                    | 27 |
| Series 16      | Mess Books                                    | 28 |
| Series 17      | Barrack Damages and Settlement                | 29 |
| Series 18      | Army Orders and Correspondence                | 30 |
| Series 19      | Demobilization Records                        | 31 |
| Series 20      | War Diary                                     | 32 |
| Series 21      | Accounts                                      | 34 |
| Series 22      | Unit History                                  | 36 |
| Series 23      | Photographs                                   | 37 |
| Series 24      | Objects                                       | 39 |
| Series 25      | Restricted Originals                          | 40 |
| APPENDICES     |   |    |
| Appendix A     | A: Series 10 Memoranda Circulars              | 43 |
| Appendix I     | 3: Series 15 Army Books                       | 57 |
| Appendix (     | C: Series 23 Photographs - Signatures on Flag | 58 |

### THE No. 10 CANADIAN STATIONARY HOSPITAL FONDS AFC 4 FONDS DESCRIPTION

#### **Dates**

1916 – 1938, predominant 1916 – 1919; added material 2002, 2006

### **Extent and Material**

1.4 m of textual records58 volumes26 photographs1 architectural drawing2 objects

### **Administrative History**

Western University's offer to provide a hospital unit for overseas service was officially accepted by the War Office in April 1916. At the request of the Board of Governors, Dr. Edwin Seaborn, a member of the University's Faculty of Medicine, was appointed to command the unit at the rank of Lieutenant-Colonel. Authorized for 14 officers, 27 nursing sisters and 118 other ranks, personnel recruited for the unit included faculty and alumni physicians, nurses graduated from Victoria Hospital and St. Joseph's Hospital, Western students, and area residents. Surgical and medical supplies were collected and donated to the unit by the London branch of the Canadian Red Cross. The unit embarked for England in June and August of 1916. Following a period of instruction, officers and other ranks were dispersed to various hospitals. Seaborn and some unit personnel assumed the operation of Ravenscroft Military Hospital at Seaford, Sussex in November of 1916, and of All Saints Hospital, (renamed Canadian Military Hospital) in Eastbourne, Sussex in January of the next year. Its unit strength restored in November of 1917, the unit proceeded to Calais, France to take over a 400-bed hospital in December. While in operation, the No.10 Canadian Stationary Hospital admitted over 16,000 patients. Demobilized in April, 1919, the unit returned to London, Ontario, at the end of May.

### **Scope and Content**

The fonds consists of materials related to the establishment, operation and demobilization of the No. 10 Canadian Stationary Hospital. Included are the unit's history and war diaries; official and personal correspondence; orders and official communications; financial, personnel, patient and supply records; photographs and memorabilia.

### Arrangement

The fonds has been arranged into the following series:

Series 1 Orders

Series 2 Regimental Returns

- Series 3 Telegrams
- Series 4 Registered Letters
- Series 5 Crime Sheets
- Series 6 Handing Over Documents
- Series 7 Red Cross
- Series 8 Correspondence
- Series 9 Patients' Valuables
- Series 10 Memoranda Circulars
- Series 11 Officers' Duty Roster
- Series 12 Register of Letters
- Series 13 Khaki College
- Series 14 Register of Recruits
- Series 15 Army Books
- Series 16 Mess Books
- Series 17 Barrack Damages and Settlement
- Series 18 Army Orders and Correspondence
- Series 19 Demobilization Records
- Series 20 War Diary
- Series 21 Accounts
- Series 22 Unit History
- Series 23 Photographs
- Series 24 Objects
- Series 25 Restricted Originals

Arrangement follows the general order of Seaborn's list of documents, found in the Unit History series with the following exceptions: orders (part I, part II and daily order books) have been consolidated into a single series; regimental returns, handing over documents and registered letters have each been consolidated; Emergency Fund vouchers have been included in an Accounts series consolidating the unit's various financial records. A Photographs series and an Objects series have been identified and described to reflect the scope of the unit's records, and a Restricted Originals series has been created by the archivist to accommodate fragile and acidic records removed from the files for conservation purposes.

### Language of the Material

In English and French.

#### **Finding Aids**

File and item lists available.

### **Conditions Governing Access**

- 1. Access to some of these records may be subject to the *Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act* and will require submission of a Research Access Request.
- 2. Access restrictions, for preservation reasons, apply to Series 21 Accounts, Series 24 Objects and Series 25 Restricted Originals.

### **Related Material**

Additional textual records and photographs relating to the No. 10 hospital can be found in the Edwin Seaborn Fonds and Collection. Correspondence relating to donations for the hospital can be found in the papers of Edward Ernest Braithwaite in the Office of the President Fonds. Photographs of nursing sisters and a listing of the nurses travelling overseas in 1916 can be found in the Helen Woolson Fonds. Additional photographs of the hospital and staff can be found in the 1932 edition of *Occidentalia*, located in the Archives and Research Collections Centre Reading Room.

### **Custodial History**

According to a letter filed in the Unit History series, Dr. Seaborn had custody of the hospital's records in October of 1924.

### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

The exact date and means of the acquisition of the textual records and most photographs are not known. The flag was donated to The University of Western Ontario in 1943 by Mel Brock, who served as Quartermaster for the No. 10 hospital.

#### **Notes**

- 1. In June of 1917, the Lombardo Orchestra performed at a garden party held at Western University to raise funds for the hospital's Emergency Fund. Records relating to this event, including a receipt signed by Guy Lombardo, can be found in Series 21 Accounts.
- 2. Fragile documents have been photocopied. Originals have been removed from files and placed in the Restricted Originals series. Some originals have been duplex copied to conserve paper.

### Series 1 Orders

#### **Dates**

1916 - 1919

### **Extent and Material**

9 cm textual records

9 volumes

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of orders affecting the operations and staff of the No. 10 hospital as a military unit. Issued daily by the commanding officer, Orders Part I relate to the unit and record training, parades and inspections; include information sent in circulars and memoranda, and regulations; define out of bounds areas; and inform about events, educational courses, social activities and church services. Orders Part II relate to matters affecting personnel, including promotions and appointments, leave, reassignments, punishments, stoppages of pay, hospital admissions and discharges, and casualties. Orders Part II provided the basis for compiling statistics of the strengths and casualties of the Canadian Expeditionary Force.

### Arrangement

Entries in both Part I and Part II are numbered consecutively for each year, with some omissions, duplication and corrections.

#### Notes

- 1. Orders Part II entries from January 6 to October 9, 1917 have been torn or cut from another volume.
- 2. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents.

| File                            | Dates                                | Box / Folder  |
|---------------------------------|--------------------------------------|---------------|
| Orders Part I and Part II [vol] | May 15, 1916 - July 29, 1916         | AFC 4 - 5 / 1 |
| Orders Part I and Part II [vol] | July 31, 1916 - October 25, 1916     | AFC 4 - 5 / 2 |
| Orders Part I and Part II [vol] | October 26, 1916 – February 6, 1917  | AFC 4 - 5 / 3 |
| Orders Part I and Part II [vol] | February 7, 1917 - May 8, 1917       | AFC 4 - 5 / 4 |
| Orders Part I and Part II [vol] | May 9, 1917 - July 24, 1917          | AFC 4 - 5 / 5 |
| Orders Part I and Part II [vol] | July 25, 1917 - October 12, 1917     | AFC 4 - 5 / 6 |
| Orders Part I and Part II [vol] | October 13, 1917 - February 22, 1918 | AFC 4 - 5 / 7 |
| Orders Part I [vol]             | February 23, 1918 - May 3, 1918      | AFC 4 - 5 / 8 |
| Orders Part I                   | May 11, 1918 - August 3, 1918        | AFC 4 - 1 / 1 |

| Orders Part I        | August 5, 1918 - October 4, 1918    | AFC 4 - 1 / 2  |
|----------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------|
| Orders Part I        | October 5, 1918 - December 31, 1918 | AFC 4 - 1 / 3  |
| Orders Part I        | January 2, 1919 - April 15, 1919    | AFC 4 - 1 / 4  |
| Orders Part II [vol] | May 15, 1916 - January 5, 1917      | AFC 4 - 6      |
| Orders Part II       | January 6, 1917 - March 31, 1917    | AFC 4 - 1 / 5  |
| Orders Part II       | April 1, 1917 - June 30, 1917       | AFC 4 - 1 / 6  |
| Orders Part II       | July 1, 1917 - September 30, 1917   | AFC 4 - 1 / 7  |
| Orders Part II       | October 3, 1917 - December 31, 1917 | AFC 4 - 1 / 8  |
| Orders Part II       | January 16, 1918 - March 31, 1918   | AFC 4 - 1 / 9  |
| Orders Part II       | April 9, 1918 - June 30, 1918       | AFC 4 - 1 / 10 |
| Orders Part II       | July 8, 1918 - September 30, 1918   | AFC 4 - 1 / 11 |
| Orders Part II       | October 5, 1918 - December 31, 1918 | AFC 4 - 1 / 12 |
| Orders Part II       | January 7, 1919 - May 19, 1919      | AFC 4 - 1 / 13 |

### **Series 2 Regimental Returns**

### **Dates**

1917 - 1918

### **Extent and Material**

9 cm textual records

2 volumes

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of regimental returns filed weekly by the commanding officer of the unit. The returns include: a confidential report detailing requirements or improvements needed, visitors, diseases treated, and the number of hospital admissions, discharges, evacuations and deaths; a field return of the unit strength, additions or transfers, and the current number of patients; nominal rolls of officers, nursing sisters, dental corps personnel and specialists; a report of civilians employed by the hospital; a roll of court-martial prisoners; offence, leave and sick reports; and a report of cases of drunkenness.

### **Notes**

1. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents.

| I HC LIST               |                                |                |
|-------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------|
| File                    | Dates                          | Box / Folder   |
| Regimental Return [vol] | December,1917 - April 28, 1918 | AFC 4 - 7 / 1  |
| Regimental Return [vol] | May 5, 1918 - August 11, 1918  | AFC 4 - 7 / 2  |
| Regimental Return       | August 18, 1918                | AFC 4 - 1 / 14 |
| Regimental Return       | August 25, 1918                | AFC 4 - 1 / 15 |
| Regimental Return       | September 1, 1918              | AFC 4 - 1 / 16 |
| Regimental Return       | September 8, 1918              | AFC 4 - 1 / 17 |
| Regimental Return       | September 15, 1918             | AFC 4 - 1 / 18 |
| Regimental Return       | September 22, 1918             | AFC 4 - 1 / 19 |
| Regimental Return       | September 29, 1918             | AFC 4 - 1 / 20 |
| Regimental Return       | October 6, 1918                | AFC 4 - 1 / 21 |
| Regimental Return       | October 13, 1918               | AFC 4 - 1 / 22 |
| Regimental Return       | October 20, 1918               | AFC 4 - 1 / 23 |
| Regimental Return       | October 27, 1918               | AFC 4 - 1 / 24 |
| Regimental Return       | November 3, 1918               | AFC 4 - 1 / 25 |
| Regimental Return       | November 10, 1918              | AFC 4 - 1 / 26 |
| Regimental Return       | November 17, 1918              | AFC 4 - 1 / 27 |
|                         |                                |                |

| Regimental Return<br>Regimental Return<br>Regimental Return | November 24, 1918<br>December 1, 1918<br>December 8, 1918 | AFC 4 - 1 / 28<br>AFC 4 - 1 / 29<br>AFC 4 - 1 / 30 |
|---|---|--|
| Regimental Return   | December 15, 1918   | AFC 4 - 1 / 31                                     |
| Regimental Return   | December 22, 1918   | AFC 4 - 1 / 32                                     |
| Regimental Return   | December 29, 1918   | AFC 4 - 1 / 33                                     |
| Regimental Return   | January 6, 1919   | AFC 4 - 1 / 34                                     |
| Regimental Return   | January 13, 1919  | AFC 4 - 1 / 35                                     |
| Regimental Return   | January 20, 1919  | AFC 4 - 1 / 36                                     |
| Regimental Return   | January 27, 1919  | AFC 4 - 1 / 37                                     |
| Regimental Return   | February 2, 1919  | AFC 4 - 1 / 38                                     |
| Regimental Return   | February 9, 1919  | AFC 4 - 1 / 39                                     |
| Regimental Return   | February 16, 1919   | AFC 4 - 1 / 40                                     |
| Regimental Return   | February 23, 1919   | AFC 4 - 1 / 41                                     |
| Regimental Return   | March 2, 1919   | AFC 4 - 1 / 42                                     |
| Regimental Return   | March 9, 1919   | AFC 4 - 1 / 43                                     |
| Regimental Return   | March 16, 1919  | AFC 4 - 1 / 44                                     |
| Regimental Return   | March 23, 1919  | AFC 4 - 1 / 45                                     |
| Regimental Return   | March 30, 1919  | AFC 4 - 1 / 46                                     |
| Regimental Return   | April 6, 1919   | AFC 4 - 1 / 47                                     |
| Regimental Return   | April 13, 1919  | AFC 4 - 1 / 48                                     |

### Series 3 Telegrams

### **Dates**

1918 - 1919

### **Extent and Material**

15 cm textual records

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of telegrams sent and received by the No. 10 hospital.

### Arrangement

Telegrams are numbered sequentially and arranged by month and year. Some items bear no date or number.

### Notes

- 1. Telegrams have been bundled for support.
- 2. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents.

| File                        | Dates                           | Box / Folder   |
|-----------------------------|---------------------------------|----------------|
| Telegrams Received [copies] | 1918 - 1919                     | AFC 4 - 1 / 49 |
| Telegrams Received          | February, 1918 - April, 1919    | AFC 4 - 8 / 1  |
| Telegrams Sent              | January, 1918 - April, 1918     | AFC 4 - 8 / 2  |
| Telegrams Sent              | May, 1918 - June, 1918          | AFC 4 - 8 / 3  |
| Telegrams Sent              | July, 1918 - August, 1918       | AFC 4 - 8 / 4  |
| Telegrams Sent              | September, 1918 - October, 1918 | AFC 4 - 8 / 5  |
| Telegrams Sent              | November, 1918 - December, 1918 | AFC 4 - 8 / 6  |
| Telegrams Sent              | January, 1919 - February, 1919  | AFC 4 - 8 / 7  |
| Telegrams Sent              | February, 1919 - April, 1919    | AFC 4 - 8 / 8  |

### **Series 4 Registered Letters**

### **Dates**

1917 - 1919

### **Extent and Material**

6 cm textual records 8 volumes

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of 8 books, titled Post Orderly's Receipts Book for Registered Letters, recording registered letters sent by the No. 10 hospital.

### Notes

1. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents.

| File             | Dates                                  | Box / Folder   |
|------------------|--|----------------|
| Postal Receipts  | 1917                                   | AFC 4 - 1 / 50 |
| Postal Receipts  | 1917; January, 1917 - June, - 1918     | AFC 4 - 9 / 1  |
| Postal Receipts  | July, 1918 - December, 1918            | AFC 4 - 9 / 2  |
| Postal Receipts  | January, 1919 - April, 1919            | AFC 4 - 9 / 3  |
| Receipt Book 1   | December, 1917 - March 31, 1918        | AFC 4 - 9 / 4  |
| Receipt Book 2   | April 1, 1918 - May 28, 1918           | AFC 4 - 9 / 5  |
| Receipt Book 3   | May 29 - July 12, 1918                 | AFC 4 - 9 / 6  |
| Receipt Book 4   | July 13, 1918- September 13, 1918      | AFC 4 - 9 / 7  |
| Receipt Book 5   | September 12, 1918 - October 30, 1918; | AFC 4 - 9 / 8  |
|                  | November 13, 1918                      |                |
| Receipt Book 6   | October 29, 1918 - December 19, 1918   | AFC 4 - 9 / 9  |
| Receipt Book 7   | December 19, 1918 - February 20, 1919  | AFC 4 - 9 / 10 |
| Receipt Book [8] | February 20, 1919 - April 14, 1919     | AFC 4 - 9 / 11 |

### **Series 5 Crime Sheets**

#### **Dates**

1916 - 1919

### **Extent and Material**

4 cm textual records

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of forms documenting infractions such as the refusal to obey orders, neglect of duty, drunkenness, gambling, using insulting language, and being away without leave. Included on the form are the name of the person charged, place and date of offence, nature of the offence, evidence statements, and punishment.

### **Notes**

- 1. Crime sheets have been bundled for support.
- 2. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents.

| File             | Dates     | Box / Folder   |
|------------------|-----------|----------------|
| Crime Sheets     | 1916      | AFC 4 - 1 / 51 |
| Crime Sheets (1) | 1917      | AFC 4 - 1 / 52 |
| Crime Sheets (2) | 1917      | AFC 4 - 10 / 2 |
| Crime Sheets (1) | 1918-1919 | AFC 4 - 1 / 53 |
| Crime Sheets (2) | 1918-1919 | AFC 4 - 10 / 1 |

### **Series 6 Handing Over Documents**

### **Dates**

1919

### **Extent and Material**

2 cm textual records

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of records relating to the handing over of the hospital to the British No. 35 General Hospital upon the demobilization of the No. 10 hospital. Included are field service vouchers recording supplies and equipment received, inventories, convoy notes, and lists of equipment and supplies.

### **Notes**

- 1. Field Service vouchers have been bundled for support.
- 2. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents.

| File                   | Dates      | Box / Folder   |
|------------------------|------------|----------------|
| Field Service Vouchers | 1919       | AFC 4 - 10 / 3 |
| Handing Over Documents | 1917 -1919 | AFC 4 - 1 / 54 |

### Series 7 Red Cross

### **Dates**

1917 - 1919

### **Extent and Material**

2 cm textual records

3 volumes

### **Scope and Content**

Series primarily consists of records documenting the hospital's contacts with the Canadian Red Cross Society Stores Department in Boulogne-sur-Mer, France. Includes correspondence relating to supplies and equipment, sports materials and items for the recreation hut; and requisitions and despatch sheets relating to orders for food, hospital, kitchen and office supplies, recreation and hardware items, blankets, toiletries and garden seeds. Includes some box content slips for supplies sent to the hospital in 1917 from London and from the IODE in Hamilton, Ontario.

### Notes

- 1. In his list of documents, Seaborn refers to the requisitions as indents.
- 2. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents.

| File                   | Dates                        | Box / Folder   |
|------------------------|------------------------------|----------------|
| Correspondence         | 1918                         | AFC 4 - 1 / 55 |
| Despatch Sheets        | 1917 - 1919                  | AFC 4 - 1 / 56 |
| Requisitions 7401-7450 | [January?], 1918 - May, 1918 | AFC 4 - 11 / 1 |
| Requisitions 7801-7850 | May, 1918 - January, 1 919   | AFC 4 - 11 / 2 |
| Requisitions 8401-8450 | January, 1919 - March, 1919  | AFC 4 - 11 / 3 |

### **Series 8 Correspondence**

**Dates** 

1916 - 1919

### **Extent and Material**

4 cm textual records 2 volumes

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of applications, donation letters, the correspondence of Western University President Edward Ernest Braithwaite, and the correspondence of Edwin Seaborn. The applications consist of letters from physicians, nurses and students offering to serve with the No. 10 hospital or recommending others as potential candidates. The donations letters include communications to and replies from Braithwaite concerning donations to the hospital's Emergency Fund. Braithwaite's correspondence primarily consists of letters and copies of letters to and from Seaborn about the status of the No. 10 hospital and its staff, the Emergency Fund, ward tablets, and Braithwaite's sons Lloyd and Scott, the latter of whom served with the No. 10. Some of Seaborn's letters were later edited for newspaper publication. The first volume of Seaborn's correspondence includes requests for commissions, the return of staff, addresses, and information about accommodations, the condition of patients or the whereabouts of missing soldiers; invitations; and letters from families of soldiers killed in action. The second volume consists of correspondence to Braithwaite and Lady Beck of the London branch of the Canadian Red Cross, and includes reports on the hospital's work, lists of donors to the Emergency Fund, lists of names on ward tablets, and statements of the status of Red Cross supplies and Emergency Fund receipts and expenditures.

### **Notes**

- 1. Seaborn's letter of April 24, 1918 gives a detailed account of the hospital's procedures for treatment of the wounded.
- 2. Included in Braithwaite's correspondence is a letter typed on birchbark from Private Blyth Thomas.
- 3. Page one of Seaborn's letter of December 4, 1917 to C.R. Somerville is included in volume one; page two is included in volume two, among the correspondence with Lady Beck.
- 4. Surgical equipment for the hospital was provided in 1916 by the London branch of the Canadian Red Cross.
- 5. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents.

| File                                   | Dates       | Box / Folder   |
|--|-------------|----------------|
| Applications                           | 1916        | AFC 4 - 1 / 57 |
| Donations                              | 1916 - 1917 | AFC 4 - 1 / 58 |
| President Braithwaite's Correspondence | 1916        | AFC 4 - 1 / 59 |
| President Braithwaite's Correspondence | 1917        | AFC 4 - 1 / 60 |
| President Braithwaite's Correspondence | 1918        | AFC 4 - 1 / 61 |
| President Braithwaite's Correspondence | 1919        | AFC 4 - 1 / 62 |
| Seaborn's Correspondence 1 [vol]       | 1916 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 12 / 1 |
| Seaborn's Correspondence 2 [vol]       | 1917 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 12 / 2 |

### Series 9 Patients' Valuables

#### **Dates**

1918 - 1919

### **Extent and Material**

6 cm textual records

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of two regulation books of numbered three-part forms used to record the personal belongings of patients admitted to the No. 10 hospital. Among the frequently recorded belongings were cash, jewellery, watches and medals.

### Arrangement

Receipts issued to the commanding officer and the patient were removed from the book and later reinserted with the corresponding counterfoil remaining in the book.

#### **Notes**

- 1. Loose receipts have been removed from the books and bundled for support.
- 2. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents.

| File                               | Dates     | Box / Folder   |
|------------------------------------|-----------|----------------|
| Army Book 191 Counterfoils 1-100   | 1918-1919 | AFC 4 - 10 / 4 |
| Army Book 191 Counterfoils 101-104 | 1919      | AFC 4 - 10 / 5 |
| Officer / Patient Receipts 1-100   | 1918-1919 | AFC 4 - 10 / 6 |
| Officer / Patient Receipts 101-104 | 1919      | AFC 4 - 1 / 64 |
| Supporting Documents               | 1918-1919 | AFC 4 - 1 / 65 |

### Series 10 Memoranda Circulars

#### **Dates**

1916 - 1919

### **Extent and Material**

37 cm textual records 1 architectural drawing – ink on linen

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of memoranda circulars received by the No. 10 hospital. The circulars relate to a variety of subjects, including orders, regulations and forms, leave, air raids, reporting and evacuation of casualties, clothing and equipment, medical and surgical supplies, treatments, vaccines, food supplies and gardens, and demobilization. Included is an architectural drawing for the hospital's recreation hut, constructed with sponsorship from the Red Cross.

### **Arrangement**

Circulars were marked with a two-part identifier (e.g., 15/322) indicating the memoranda circular number (15) and the sequential Office Number (322) assigned when entered in the Register of Letters (Series 12). The Index to the Register (Series 12) includes an alphabetical listing of circular memoranda by topic. Once a number was assigned to a topic, the same number was assigned to subsequent memoranda circulars relating to the same subject. Materials have been arranged by assigned memoranda circular number only.

### **Notes**

- 1. A listing of memoranda circulars by number and topic is available in Appendix A.
- 2. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents.

| File                            | Dates         | Box / Folder or Location |
|---------------------------------|---------------|--------------------------|
| Circulars                       | 1916 - [1918] | AFC 4 - 1 / 66           |
| No. 1 - 2                       | 1917 - 1918   | AFC 4 - 1 / 67           |
| No. 3 - 9                       | 1917 - 1918   | AFC 4 - 1 / 68           |
| No. 10                          | 1917 - 1919   | AFC 4 - 1 / 69           |
| No. 11 - 13                     | 1918          | AFC 4 - 1 / 70           |
| No. 14                          | 1917 - 1918   | AFC 4 - 1 / 71           |
| No. 15                          | 1917 - 1918   | AFC 4 - 1 / 72           |
| No. 15 Recreation Hut [drawing] | 1918          | MC 25 - 1                |
| No. 16 - 18, 20                 | 1918          | AFC 4 - 1 / 73           |

| N. 01                                  | 1010                       | A F.C. 4 . 1 / 7.4               |
|--|----------------------------|----------------------------------|
| No. 21                                 | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 1 / 74                   |
| No. 22 - 23                            | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 1 / 75                   |
| No. 24                                 | 1917 - 1919                | AFC 4 - 1 / 76                   |
| No. 25 - 28, 30                        | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 1 / 77                   |
| No. 31                                 | 1917 - 1918                | AFC 4 - 1 / 78                   |
| No. 32 - 38                            | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 1 / 79                   |
| No. 39                                 | 1917 - 1918                | AFC 4 - 1 / 80                   |
| No. 40 - 48                            | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 1 / 81                   |
| No. 49                                 | 1918 - 1919                | AFC 4 - 1 / 82                   |
| No. 50 - 52                            | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 1 / 83                   |
| No. 53                                 | 1916 - 1919                | AFC 4 - 2 / 1                    |
| No. 54, 56 - 64, 66                    | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 2 / 2                    |
| No. 67                                 | 1918 - 1919                | AFC 4 - 2 / 3                    |
| No. 68 - 71, 73 - 76, 79 - 80, 82 - 83 | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 2 / 4                    |
| No. 84 - 91, 93 - 94                   | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 2 / 5                    |
| No. 95 - 99, 101                       | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 2 / 6                    |
| No. 102                                | 1917 - 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 7                    |
| No. 103 - 109, 111, 113                | 1917 - 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 8                    |
| No. 114                                | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 2 / 9                    |
| No. 115 - 120                          | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 2 / 10                   |
| No. 121 - 124                          | 1917 - 1919                | AFC 4 - 2 / 11                   |
| No. 125                                | 1917 - 1919                | AFC 4 - 2 / 12                   |
| No. 126                                | 1918<br>1917 - 1918        | AFC 4 - 2 / 12<br>AFC 4 - 2 / 13 |
| No. 127 - 128, 130 - 134               | 1917 - 1918<br>1918 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 2 / 14                   |
| No. 135, 135a                          | 1918 - 1919                | AFC 4 - 2 / 15                   |
|  |                            |                                  |
| No. 136                                | 1917 - 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 16                   |
| No. 137 - 140                          | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 2 / 17                   |
| No. 141                                | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 2 / 18                   |
| No. 142 - 144                          | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 2 / 19                   |
| No. 145                                | 1918 - 1919                | AFC 4 - 2 / 20                   |
| No. 148, 150-152                       | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 2 / 21                   |
| No. 153                                | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 2 / 22                   |
| No. 154-155, 157-158                   | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 2 / 23                   |
| No. 159-161, 163-164                   | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 2 / 24                   |
| No. 165-170                            | 1917 - 1919                | AFC 4 - 2 / 25                   |
| No. 171                                | 1918 - 1919                | AFC 4 - 2 / 26                   |
| No. 172-177                            | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 2 / 27                   |
| No 177a                                | 1917 - 1919                | AFC 4 - 2 / 28                   |
| No. 178-185                            | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 2 / 29                   |
| No. 186                                | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 2 / 30                   |
| No. 187-191                            | 1918 - 1919                | AFC 4 - 2 / 31                   |
| No. 192                                | 1917 - 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 32                   |
| No. 193-196                            | 1917 - 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 33                   |
| No. 197                                | 1918                       | AFC 4 - 2 / 34                   |
|  |                            |                                  |

| No, 198-199, 201-204          | 1917 - 1918         | AFC 4 - 2 / 35 |
|-------------------------------|---------------------|----------------|
| No. 205                       | 1917 - 1919         | AFC 4 - 2 / 36 |
| No. 206, 208-213              | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 37 |
| No. 214-222                   | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 38 |
| No. 223-226                   | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 39 |
| No. 227                       | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 40 |
| No. 228-233, 235-236          | 1917 - 1918         | AFC 4 - 2 / 41 |
| No. 237                       | 1917 - 1918         | AFC 4 - 2 / 42 |
| No. 238                       | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 43 |
| No. 239-240, 242-245          | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 44 |
| No. 248-249                   | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 45 |
| No. 250, 253-254              | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 46 |
| No. 255                       | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 47 |
| No. 256                       | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 48 |
| No. 257                       | 1917 - 1918         | AFC 4 - 2 / 49 |
| No. 258-259, 261-263          | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 50 |
| No. 264                       | 1917 - 1919         | AFC 4 - 2 / 51 |
| No. 265-269                   | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 52 |
| No. 271-273, 275-278          | 1917 - 1918         | AFC 4 - 2 / 52 |
| No. 280-282, 284-286, 288     | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 54 |
| No. 289                       | 1918 - 1919         | AFC 4 - 2 / 54 |
| No. 290-298                   | 1918 - 1919         | AFC 4 - 2 / 56 |
| No. 299-302                   | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 57 |
| No. 304-307, 309, 311, 314    | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 58 |
| No. 316                       | 1918<br>1917 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 2 / 59 |
| No. 319-323                   | 1917 - 1919         | AFC 4 - 2 / 60 |
|                               |                     | AFC 4 - 2 / 61 |
| No. 324-328, 330, 332-334     | 1918                |                |
| No. 335-336                   | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 62 |
| No. 337                       | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 63 |
| No. 338-339, 341, 344-348     | 1917 - 1918         | AFC 4 - 2 / 64 |
| No. 350-352                   | 1917 - 1919         | AFC 4 - 2 / 65 |
| No. 353                       | 1917 - 1918         | AFC 4 - 2 / 66 |
| No. 354-356                   | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 67 |
| No. 357-358                   | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 68 |
| No. 360                       | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 69 |
| No. 361-362, 365-368          | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 70 |
| No. 369-373                   | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 71 |
| No. 374-377, 379-380, 383-385 | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 72 |
| No. 386-399                   | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 73 |
| No. 401-406, 408-415          | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 74 |
| No. 416-426, 429-430          | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 75 |
| No. 431-440                   | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 76 |
| No. 441                       | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 77 |
| No. 442-449                   | 1918                | AFC 4 - 2 / 78 |
|                               |                     |                |

| No. 449                                  | 1918 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 2 / 79 |
|--|-------------|----------------|
| No. 450-452, 454-463                     | 1918        | AFC 4 - 2 / 80 |
| No. 464                                  | 1918        | AFC 4 - 2 / 81 |
| No. 465-474                              | 1918        | AFC 4 - 2 / 82 |
| No. 465-489                              | 1918        | AFC 4 - 2 / 83 |
| No. 491-496, 498-503                     | 1918        | AFC 4 - 2 / 84 |
| No. 504, 507-512, 514, 516-518, 520-524, | 1918        | AFC 4 - 2 / 85 |
| 526-530                                  |             |                |
| No. 531                                  | 1918        | AFC 4 - 2 / 86 |
| No. 532-534, 536-539, 542-544            | 1918        | AFC 4 - 2 / 87 |
| No. 544                                  | 1918        | AFC 4 - 2 / 88 |
| No. 545                                  | 1918 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 2 / 89 |
| No. 546-555, 557-562                     | 1918        | AFC 4 - 2 / 90 |
| No. 563-576                              | 1918        | AFC 4 - 2 / 91 |
| No. 577                                  | 1918        | AFC 4 - 2 / 92 |
| No. 578-579, 581-582, 584-587, 589       | 1918        | AFC 4 - 2 / 93 |
| No. 590-599                              | 1918 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 2 / 94 |
| No. 600                                  | 1918 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 2 / 95 |
| No. 602                                  | 1918 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 2 / 96 |
| No. 603, 605-612                         | 1919        | AFC 4 - 2 / 97 |
| No. 613, 615-617, 620-622, 627, 630-631  | 1919        | AFC 4 - 2 / 98 |
| No. 632                                  | 1919        | AFC 4 - 2 / 99 |

### Series 11 Officers' Duty Roster

**Dates** 

1917 - 1919

### **Extent and Material**

1 volume

### **Scope and Content**

Series consist of one volume recording officers' duty assignments by day of the month, temporary duty elsewhere, returns to the unit, appointments, and admissions to hospital.

| File                        | Dates       | Box / Folder   |
|-----------------------------|-------------|----------------|
| Officers' Duty Roster [vol] | 1917 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 10 / 7 |

### **Series 12 Document Register and Index**

### **Dates**

1918 - 1919

### **Extent and Material**

6 volumes

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of volumes of the Register of Letters and an Index. The Register recorded official communications received by the No. 10 hospital, including memoranda circulars, and contains details of the date and subject of the document received and any action(s) taken in response. The Index provided access to relevant documents by topic or by name of individual.

### Arrangement

Each document received and entered in the Register of Letters (Army Book 193 and Army Book 193a) was assigned a sequential Office Number. Memoranda circulars (Series 10) were also assigned a circular number recorded above the office number (e.g, 15/322). Communications relating to personnel were assigned an alpha-numeric designation recorded above the Office Number (e.g., J2/3225).

The Index to the Register (Army Book 72) is arranged alphabetically. Under each alphabet tab are included: 1) subjects of memoranda circulars, with the assigned circular number entered in the left column and the assigned Office Number entered under each heading; 2) lists of alpha-numeric designations for personnel and the Office Number of relevant communications received; and 3) lists of patients and the Office Number of relevant communications received.

| File                | Dates                          | Box / Folder   |
|---------------------|--------------------------------|----------------|
| Register of Letters | January, 1918 - April, 1918    | AFC 4 - 13 / 1 |
| Register of Letters | April, 1918 - August, 1918     | AFC 4 - 13 / 2 |
| Register of Letters | August, 1918 - October, 1918   | AFC 4 - 14 / 1 |
| Register of Letters | October, 1918 - December, 1918 | AFC 4 - 14 / 2 |
| Register of Letters | December, 1918 - April, 1919   | AFC 4 - 14 / 3 |
| Index               | 1918 - 1919                    | AFC 4 - 14 / 4 |

### Series 13 Khaki College

### **Dates**

1918 - 1919

### **Extent and Material**

1 cm textual records

2 volumes

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of correspondence and other records relating to textbooks received through Khaki College. Includes a register of books received and loaned, stock book of available titles, and communications relating to costs, shipment and the dispersal of books on demobilization.

### **Notes**

- 1. Funded by Canadian universities and the Young Men's Christian Association (YMCA), Khaki College provided lectures and classes to service men in preparation for their return to civilian life after the war.
- 2. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents.

| File  | Dates       | Box / Folder   |
|---|-------------|----------------|
| Khaki College Books                         | 1918 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 3 / 1  |
| Khaki College Volumes [Army Book 135] [vol] | 1918-1919   | AFC 4 - 11 / 4 |
| [Stock Book] [vol]                          | [1918-1919] | AFC 4 - 11 / 5 |

### **Series 14 Register of Recruits**

### **Dates**

1916

### **Extent and Material**

1 volume

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of one register recording the regimental number, name and physical characteristics, occupation, place and date of enlistment of the men recruited by the No. 10 hospital.

### **Notes**

1. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents.

| File                       | Dates | Box / Folder |
|----------------------------|-------|--------------|
| Register of Recruits [vol] | 1916  | AFC 4 - 17   |

### Series 15 Army Books

#### **Dates**

[1916] - 1919

### **Extent and Material**

1 cm textual records 15 volumes

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of printed materials belonging to the No. 10 hospital. Included are books relating to army orders and regulations, field service regulations, medical service regulations and equipment, and demobilization; circulars relating to the preparation of Orders, Courts of Inquiry, documents and forms; currency conversion tables; and a copy of the New Testament.

#### **Notes**

- 1. Published materials have been removed and placed in Special Collections. A list of titles and call numbers is available in Appendix B.
- 2. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents

| File                | Dates         | Box / Folder or Location |
|---------------------|---------------|--------------------------|
| Circulars           | 1916 - [1918] | AFC 4 - 3 / 2            |
| Conversion Tables   | 1919          | AFC 4 - 3 / 2            |
| Published Materials | 1911 - 1919   | Compact Shelving         |

### Series 16 Mess Books

#### **Dates**

1917 - 1919

### **Extent and Material**

2 cm textual records

4 volumes

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of records documenting the fees, dues, charges and expenses of the officers', nursing sisters' and sergeants' messes. Included are account books, cash books and ledgers, inventories, receipts, and minutes of meetings.

### Notes

- 1. Loose materials have been removed from the mess books and placed in folders.
- 2. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents.

| File  | Dates       | Box / Folder   |
|---|-------------|----------------|
| [Officers' Mess - Accounts Book] [vol]          | 1917 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 9 / 12 |
| [Officers' Mess - Accounts Book]                | 1919        | AFC 4 - 3 / 3  |
| Sergeants' Mess/Mess Canteen Cash Account [vol] | 1917 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 9 / 15 |
| Sergeants' Mess - Cash Book and Ledger          | 1917 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 3 / 4  |
| Sisters Mess - Cash Book and Ledger [vol]       | 1918 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 9 / 14 |
| Sisters. Mess - Cash Book and Ledger            | 1919        | AFC 4 - 3 / 5  |
| Sisters Mess - General                          | 1918 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 3 / 6  |
| Sisters Mess - Minutes of Meetings              | 1918 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 9 / 13 |

### Series 17 Barrack Damages and Settlement

### **Dates**

1917 - 1918

### **Extent and Material**

6 cm textual records

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of records relating to the settlement of the No. 10 hospital's accounts in England. Included are correspondence, inventories and lists of surpluses and deficiencies and invoices for shortages at Eastbourne; and correspondence and vouchers relating to barrack damages at Ravenscroft.

### Arrangement

Sequences of correspondence for an outstanding charge have been arranged together under the last date of communication.

### Notes

1. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents.

| File                              | Dates       | Box / Folder   |
|-----------------------------------|-------------|----------------|
| Correspondence                    | 1917        | AFC 4 - 3 / 7  |
| Correspondence - January          | 1918        | AFC 4 - 3 / 8  |
| Correspondence - February         | 1918        | AFC 4 - 3 / 9  |
| Correspondence - March - June     | 1918        | AFC 4 - 3 / 10 |
| Correspondence - July - September | 1918        | AFC 4 - 3 / 11 |
| Inventory                         | 1917        | AFC 4 - 3 / 12 |
| Lists                             | 1917 - 1918 | AFC 4 - 3 / 13 |
| Surpluses / Deficiencies          | 1917 - 1918 | AFC 4 - 3 / 14 |

### Series 18 Army Orders and Correspondence

#### **Dates**

1916 - 1919

### **Extent and Material**

2 volumes

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of correspondence and orders relating to the No. 10 hospital and personnel. Orders and Correspondence 1 contains correspondence and orders regarding officers, nursing sisters and staff, and includes requests, applications, recommendations, and notifications of exchanges of duty and discharges. Orders and Correspondence 2 contains correspondence and orders pertaining to the unit, and includes nominal rolls, requests for personnel, and communications regarding equipment, supplies and the settlement of accounts in England. Includes chart of personnel required for the establishment of a stationary hospital.

#### **Notes**

1. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents.

| File                                      | Dates       | Box / Folder or Location |
|---|-------------|--------------------------|
| Orders and Correspondence 1 Army Book 22A | 1916 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 15 / 1           |
| Orders and Correspondence 2 Army Book 22  | 1917 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 15 / 2           |
| Stationary Hospital - War Establishment – | [1916?]     | MC 25 - 1                |
| Personnel [chart]                         |             |                          |

### **Series 19 Demobilization Records**

### **Dates**

1917 - 1919

### **Extent and Material**

4 cm textual records

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of records relating to the demobilization of the No. 10 hospital. Included are correspondence and circulars, nominal rolls, categorization records, and charts of service and occupational groups.

### **Notes**

1. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents.

| File   | Dates       | Box / Folder or Location |
|--|-------------|--------------------------|
| Categorization                                   | 1918 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 3 / 15           |
| General  | 1918 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 3 / 16           |
| Nominal Rolls                                    | 1917 - 1918 | AFC 4 - 3 / 17           |
| Nursing Sisters                                  | 1919        | AFC 4 - 3 / 18           |
| Officers   | 1919        | AFC 4 - 3 / 19           |
| Other Ranks                                      | 1919        | AFC 4 - 3 / 20           |
| Railway Warrants - Weekly Returns                | 1919        | MC 25 - 1                |
| Return of Occupational Groups by Dispersal Areas | 1918        | MC 25 - 1                |
| Return of Service Groups by Dispersal Areas      | 1918        | MC 25 - 1                |

### Series 20 War Diary

#### **Dates**

1917 - 1919

### **Extent and Material**

4 cm textual records

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of the unit's War Diary and the Matron's War Diary. Each unit of the Canadian Expeditionary Force at the front was required to maintain a war diary to record daily events, including changes in unit strength, air craft raids, weather, training, convoys of patients received, evacuations of patients, personnel transfers, and deaths. The 1917 War Diary provides a summary of events from the mobilization of the unit in May of 1916 to its arrival in Calais in December, 1917. In addition to providing details for entries in the War Diary, the Matron's War Diary records matters relating to the nursing sisters: nurses taken on or struck off strength, leaves and duties, accommodation issues, and social and recreational activities.

### **Notes**

- 1. Images of the War Diary, from May, 1916 through March, 1919 are available on the Library and Archives of Canada (LAC) website, under the 10th Canadian General Hospital.
- 2. Images of the Matron's Diary for February, March and May through August, 1918 are available on the Library and Archives of Canada (LAC) website, under the 10th Canadian General Hospital
- 3. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents.

| Dates           | Box / Folder   |
|-----------------|--|
| 1917            | AFC 4 - 3 / 21   |
| January, 1918   | AFC 4 - 3 / 22   |
| February, 1918  | AFC 4 - 3 / 23   |
| March, 1918     | AFC 4 - 3 / 24   |
| April, 1918     | AFC 4 - 3 / 25   |
| May, 1918       | AFC 4 - 3 / 26   |
| June, 1918      | AFC 4 - 3 / 27   |
| July, 1918      | AFC 4 - 3 / 28   |
| August, 1918    | AFC 4 - 3 / 29   |
| September, 1918 | AFC 4 - 3 / 30   |
| October, 1918   | AFC 4 - 3 / 31   |
|                 | 1917 January, 1918 February, 1918 March, 1918 April, 1918 May, 1918 June, 1918 July, 1918 August, 1918 September, 1918 |

| War Diary          | November, 1918 | AFC 4 - 3 / 32 |
|--------------------|----------------|----------------|
| War Diary          | December, 1918 | AFC 4 - 3 / 33 |
| War Diary          | January, 1919  | AFC 4 - 3 / 34 |
| War Diary          | February, 1919 | AFC 4 - 3 / 35 |
| War Diary          | March, 1919    | AFC 4 - 3 / 36 |
| Matron's War Diary | February, 1918 | AFC 4 - 3 / 37 |
| Matron's War Diary | March, 1918    | AFC 4 - 3 / 38 |
| Matron's War Diary | April, 1918    | AFC 4 - 3 / 39 |
| Matron's War Diary | May, 1918      | AFC 4 - 3 / 40 |
| Matron's War Diary | June, 1918     | AFC 4 - 3 / 41 |
| Matron's War Diary | July, 1918     | AFC 4 - 3 / 42 |
| Matron's War Diary | October, 1918  | AFC 4 - 3 / 43 |
| Matron's War Diary | November, 1918 | AFC 4 - 3 / 44 |
| Matron's War Diary | December, 1918 | AFC 4 - 3 / 45 |
| Matron's War Diary | January, 1919  | AFC 4 - 3 / 46 |
| Matron's War Diary | March, 1919    | AFC 4 - 3 / 47 |

### **Series 21 Accounts**

#### **Dates**

1916 - 1924

### **Extent and Material**

4 cm textual records

3 volumes

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of records relating to the financial transactions of the No. 10 hospital. Included are financial statements, audits, balance sheets and banking records of the unit's messes and other regimental funds; audit, ledger, banking records and vouchers of the Emergency Fund; correspondence and lists relating to the tablets installed in the hospital's wards to recognize individuals contributing \$25 or more to the Emergency Fund; and statements and receipts for a garden party held in 1917 to raise funds for the Emergency Fund. Among the receipts for the garden party is one signed by Guy Lombardo, whose orchestra performed at the event.

### **Conditions Governing Access**

Permission of the University Archivist is required for access to the Emergency Fund Vouchers [vol].

### **Notes**

- 1. The Emergency Fund comprised monies raised for the No. 10 hospital through donations to Western University. Goods purchased from the Emergency Fund were the property of Western University.
- 2. Loose vouchers and receipts have been removed from volumes and placed in folders.

| File                                       | Dates       | Box / Folder   |
|--|-------------|----------------|
| Regimental Accounts - Audit                | 1919        | AFC 4 - 3 / 48 |
| Regimental Accounts - Financial Statements | 1917 - 1918 | AFC 4 - 3 / 49 |
| Emergency Fund - Audit                     | 1919, 1924  | AFC 4 - 3 / 50 |
| Emergency Fund - Banking Records           | 1916 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 3 / 51 |
| Emergency Fund Ledger [vol]                | 1916 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 11 / 6 |
| Emergency Fund Ledger                      | 1918 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 3 / 52 |
| Emergency Fund Vouchers [vol]              | 1916 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 16     |
| Emergency Fund Vouchers 519-529            | 1919        | AFC 4 - 3 / 53 |
| Emergency Fund Vouchers 530-539            | 1919        | AFC 4 - 3 / 54 |

| Emergency Fund Vouchers 540-549   | 1919        | AFC 4 - 3 / 55 |
|-----------------------------------|-------------|----------------|
| Emergency Fund Vouchers 550-559   | 1919        | AFC 4 - 3 / 56 |
| Emergency Fund Vouchers 560-570   | 1919        | AFC 4 - 3 / 57 |
| Emergency Fund General Fund [vol] | 1916 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 11 / 7 |
| Receipts                          | 1916 - 1918 | AFC 4 - 3 / 58 |
| Ward Tablets                      | 1918 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 3 / 59 |
| Regimental Fund General Fund      | 1918 - 1919 | AFC 4 - 3 / 60 |
| Regimental Fund - Banking Records | 1916 - 1918 | AFC 4 - 3 / 61 |

### **Series 22 Unit History**

#### **Dates**

1916 – 1924, 1938

### **Extent and Material**

6 cm textual records

### **Scope and Content**

Series consists of records relating to the history of the No. 10 Canadian Stationary Hospital. Included are correspondence pertaining to the establishment of the hospital and the records of the unit, 1916 nominal rolls, unit histories, programmes, and lists of Canadians buried at Les Baracques and Calais South cemeteries in France.

### **Notes**

- 1. A memorial tablet honouring those who served with the No. 10 Hospital was dedicated at The University of Western Ontario on October 14, 1938.
- 2. Photographs relating to the dedication of the memorial tablet and photographs of Canadian graves can be found in Series 23 Photographs.
- 3. Title of the series is based on Seaborn's list of documents.

| File  | Dates       | Box / Folder  |
|---|-------------|---------------|
| Correspondence                                | 1916 - 1924 | AFC 4 - 4 / 1 |
| Nominal Rolls                                 | 1916        | AFC 4 - 4 / 2 |
| Memorial Tablet Dedication [Order of Service] | 1938        | AFC 4 - 4 / 3 |
| Souvenir Programme                            | 1916        | AFC 4 - 4 / 4 |
| Unit Histories                                | 1916, 1924  | AFC 4 - 4 / 5 |
| Canadian Graves                               | 1919        | AFC 4 - 4 / 6 |

# THE No. 10 CANADIAN STATIONARY HOSPITAL FONDS AFC 4 SERIES DESCRIPTIONS and FILE LISTS

### Series 23 Photographs

#### **Dates**

1916 – 1919, 1938; added material 2002, 2006

#### **Extent and Material**

14 photographs - b&w print

7 photographs – col print

7 photographs - b&w panorama print

1 photograph - b&w negative

## **Scope and Content**

Series consists of photographs of officers and members of the unit, the "Boom-a-Lackas" concert performing group, graves, the dedication of the memorial tablet at The University of Western Ontario, and the hospital flag.

#### **Notes**

- 1. Additional photographs related to the hospital and the hospital's personnel can be found in the Edwin Seaborn Fonds.
- 2. The name "Boom-a-Lackas" is based on a Western University cheer.
- 3. A list of the officers, nursing sisters and other ranks who signed the flag is available in Appendix C.
- 4. The hospital's flag was photographed for the University by Shawn Simpson in 2002.
- 5. Photographs of the memorial tablet dedication are from the *The London Free Press* Collection, and were added to the series in 2006.

#### **Item List**

| Item  | Dates      | or <i>Location</i> |
|---|------------|--------------------|
| 1. 38-39 Officers of the #10 Stationary Hospital – b&w panorar  | na [19]    | MC 25 - 1          |
| [Reduction #2 marked 970] [Includes names of officers]          |            |                    |
| 2. Officers #10 Stationary Hospital C.E.F. Western University a | at 1916    | MC 25 - 1          |
| London June 1916 – b&w panorama [Marked 970] [Include           | es         |                    |
| names of officers] [Same as #29]                                |            |                    |
| 3. #10 Stationary Hospital C.E.F. Western University Unit at Lo | ondon 1916 | MC 25 - 1          |
| June 1916 – b&w panorama [Officers and men] [Marked 97          | 1]         |                    |
| 4. #10 Stationary Hospital C.E.F. Western University Unit at Lo | ondon 1916 | MC 25 - 1          |
| June 1916 – b&w panorama [Officers and men] [Marked #9          | 72]        |                    |

Roy / Folder

| 5.  | #10 Stationary Hospital C.E.F. Western University Unit at London June 1916 – b&w panorama [Officers and men] [Marked #972]                                | 1916   | MC 25 - 1       |
|-----|---|--------|-----------------|
| 6.  | #10 Stationary Hospital C.E.F. Western University at London June 1916 – b&w panorama [Marked #972] [Includes names of officers and men]                   | 1916   | MC 25 - 1       |
| 7.  | Officers of the #10 Stationary Hospital at Huron Campus Western University June 1916 – b&w print [Reduction of 970 panorama] [Includes names of officers] | 1916   | AFC 4 - 20 / 1  |
| 8.  | No. 10 Stationary Hospital (Western University Unit) – b&w print [Officers; includes names] [Same as #28]   | [1916] | MC 25 - 1       |
| 9.  | Officers of the No. 10 Stationary Hospital, C.E.F. (Western University Unit) – b&w print [Includes names of officers]                                     | 1916   | AFC 4 - 20 / 2  |
| 10. | "Boom-a-Lackas" #10 Canadian Stationary Hpl. – b&w print [Center photo: Seaborn] [Includes names of members; notations on reverse]                        | [1918] | AFC 4 - 20 / 3  |
| 11. | [Graves] – b&w print  | [1919] | AFC 4 - 20 / 4  |
|     | [Graves] – b&w print [On reverse: McNab, D. 829411]   | [1919] | AFC 4 - 20 / 4  |
|     | [Grave] -b&w print [On reverse: Houghton, W.J.]   | [1919] | AFC 4 - 20 / 4  |
|     | [Grave] –b&w negative [W. J. Houghton]  | [1919] | AFC 4 - 20 / 4  |
|     | [Memorial Tablet Dedication] – b&w print  | 1938   | AFC 4 - 20 / 5  |
|     | [L to R: The Right Reverend Robert John Renison, Honorary Major Canon T. G. Wallace]  |        |                 |
| 16. | [Memorial Tablet Dedication – b&w print   | 1938   | AFC 4 - 20 / 6  |
|     | [L to R: Honorary Colonel The Reverend William Beattie, The   |        |                 |
|     | Right Reverend Robert John Renison]   |        |                 |
| 17. | [Memorial Tablet Dedication] – b&w print  | 1938   | AFC 4 - 20 / 7  |
|     | [L to R: Dr. K. P. R. Neville, Registrar; Colonel Walter James  |        |                 |
|     | Brown, Bursar and Executive Secretary; Colonel Arthur Woods,  |        |                 |
|     | Chair of Tablet Sub-Committee]  |        |                 |
| 18. | [Memorial Tablet Dedication] – b&w print  | 1938   | AFC 4 - 20 / 8  |
|     | [L to R: Dr. K. P. R. Neville, Registrar; Colonel Walter James  |        |                 |
|     | Brown, Bursar and Executive Secretary; Colonel Arthur Woods,  |        |                 |
|     | Chair of Tablet Sub-Committee]  |        |                 |
| 19. | [Memorial Tablet Dedication] - b&w print  | 1938   | AFC 4 - 20 / 9  |
|     | [Members of No. 10 Canadian Stationary Hospital]  |        |                 |
| 20. | [Memorial Tablet Dedication] - b&w print  | 1938   | AFC 4 - 20 / 10 |
|     | [Nursing Sisters of the No. 10 Canadian Stationary Hospital]  |        |                 |
| 21. | [Memorial Tablet Dedication] – b&w print [L to R: David Farquhar, Anna Shepherd, John Green, Jean Macallum]   | 1938   | AFC 4 - 20 / 11 |
| 22. | [Flag] – col print [Signed by members of the unit]  | 2002   | AFC 4 - 20 / 12 |
|     | [Flag – Upper Left Section] - col print [Cropped]   | 2002   | AFC 4 - 20 / 13 |
|     | [Flag – Lower Left Section] - col print [Cropped]   | 2002   | AFC 4 - 20 / 14 |
|     | [Flag – Upper Right Section] - col print [Cropped]  | 2002   | AFC 4 - 20 / 15 |
|     | [Flag – Lower Right Section] - col print [Cropped]  | 2002   | AFC 4 - 20 /16  |
|     |   |        |                 |

| 27. Nursin  | g Sisters of the Western University #10 Stationary      | [1916] | MC 25 - 1 |
|-------------|---|--------|-----------|
| Hospit      | al London, Ont. – b&w panorama [Marked #963]            |        |           |
| 28. No. 10  | Stationary Hospital (Western University Unit) – b&w     | [1916] | MC 25 - 1 |
| print [     | Officers; includes names] [Same as #8]                  |        |           |
| 29. Officer | rs #10 Stationary Hospital C.E.F. Western University at | 1916   | MC 25 - 1 |
| Londo       | n June 1916 – b&w panorama [Marked 970] [Includes       |        |           |
| Names       | of officers] [Same as #2]                               |        |           |

# THE No. 10 CANADIAN STATIONARY HOSPITAL FONDS AFC 4 SERIES DESCRIPTIONS and FILE LISTS

## Series 24 Objects

## **Dates**

[1916?]

## **Extent and Material**

1 canvas bag

1 flag

# **Scope and Content**

Series consists of a canvas bag with an appliqued Red Cross, and a hospital flag signed by some members of the unit.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Permission of the University Archivist is required for access to the hospital flag.

#### Note

1. Photographs of the flag are available in Series 23 Photographs.

#### **Item List**

| Item          | Dates   | Box / Folder   |
|---------------|---------|----------------|
| Flag          | [1918?] | AFC 4 - 18 / 2 |
| Red Cross Bag | [1916?] | AFC 4 - 18 / 1 |

# THE No. 10 CANADIAN STATIONARY HOSPITAL FONDS AFC 4 SERIES DESCRIPTIONS and FILE LISTS

# **Series 25 Restricted Originals**

#### **Dates**

1916 - 1919

## **Extent and Material**

19 cm textual records

## **Scope and Content**

Series consists of original documents removed from the files for conservation reasons.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Permission of the University Archivist required.

#### Notes

1. Materials from some files have been housed in separate folders to isolate acidic materials.

## **File List**

| Item                            | Dates              | Box / Folder    |
|---------------------------------|--------------------|-----------------|
| Series 1 Orders Part I          | May 11, 1918 –     | AFC 4 - 19 / 1  |
|                                 | August, 1918       |                 |
| Series 1 Orders Part I          | October 5, 1918 –  | AFC 4 - 19 / 2  |
|                                 | December 31, 1918  |                 |
| Series 1 Orders Part I          | January 2, 1919 –  | AFC 4 - 19 / 3  |
|                                 | April 15, 1919     |                 |
| Series 1 Orders Part II         | January 16, 1918 – | AFC 4 - 19 / 4  |
|                                 | March 31, 1918     |                 |
| Series 1 Orders Part II         | October 5, 1918 –  | AFC 4 - 19 / 5  |
|                                 | December 31, 1918  |                 |
| Series 1 Orders Part II         | January 7, 1919 –  | AFC 4 - 19 / 6  |
|                                 | May 19, 1919       |                 |
| Series 2 Regimental Return      | November 17, 1918  | AFC 4 - 19 / 7  |
| Series 2 Regimental Return      | February 2, 1919   | AFC 4 - 19 / 8  |
| Series 3 Telegrams Received     | 1918 - 1919        | AFC 4 - 19 / 9  |
| Series 4 Postal Receipts        | 1917               | AFC 4 - 19 / 10 |
| Series 5 Crime Sheets           | 1917               | AFC 4 - 19 / 11 |
| Series 5 Crime Sheets           | 1918 - 1919        | AFC 4 - 19 / 12 |
| Series 6 Handing Over Documents | 1919               | AFC 4 - 19 / 13 |
| Series 8 Applications           | 1916               | AFC 4 - 19 / 14 |

| Carias O. Danatiana                             | 1016 | AEC 4 10 / 15                      |
|---|------|------------------------------------|
| Series 8 Donations                              | 1916 | AFC 4 - 19 / 15                    |
| Series 8 President Braithwaite's Correspondence | 1916 | AFC 4 - 19 / 16                    |
| Series 8 President Braithwaite's Correspondence | 1916 | AFC 4 - 19 / 17                    |
| [Birchbark Letter]                              | 1017 | AEC 4 10 / 10                      |
| Series 8 President Braithwaite's Correspondence | 1917 | AFC 4 - 19 / 18                    |
| Series 8 President Braithwaite's Correspondence | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 19                    |
| Series 8 President Braithwaite's Correspondence | 1919 | AFC 4 - 19 / 20                    |
| Series 10 No. 1                                 | 1917 | AFC 4 - 19 / 21                    |
| Series 10 No. 2                                 | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 22                    |
| Series 10 No. 7                                 | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 23                    |
| Series 10 No. 14                                | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 24                    |
| Series 10 No. 21                                | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 25                    |
| Series 10 No. 38 - 39                           | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 26                    |
| Series 10 No. 67 (1)                            | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 27                    |
| Series 10 No. 67 (2)                            | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 28                    |
| Series 10 No. 99                                | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 29                    |
| Series 10 No. 101                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 30                    |
| Series 10 No. 102                               | 1917 | AFC 4 - 19 / 31                    |
| Series 10 No. 103                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 32                    |
| Series 10 No. 111                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 33                    |
| Series 10 No. 114                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 34                    |
| Series 10 No. 117 - 118                         | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 35                    |
| Series 10 No. 124                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 36                    |
| Series 10 No. 126                               | 1917 | AFC 4 - 19 / 37                    |
| Series 10 No. 145, 151                          | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 38                    |
| Series 10 No. 152                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 39                    |
| Series 10 No. 153, 186                          | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 40                    |
| Series 10 No. 194                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 41                    |
| Series 10 No. 198                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 42                    |
| Series 10 No. 199                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 43                    |
| Series 10 No. 201                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 44                    |
| Series 10 No. 204                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 45                    |
| Series 10 No. 227                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 46                    |
| Series 10 No. 237                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 47                    |
| Series 10 No. 242                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 48                    |
| Series 10 No. 250                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 49                    |
| Series 10 No. 255                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 50                    |
| Series 10 No. 258                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 51                    |
| Series 10 No. 284                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 52                    |
| Series 10 No. 295                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 53                    |
| Series 10 No. 296                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 54                    |
| Series 10 No. 299                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 54<br>AFC 4 - 19 / 55 |
| Series 10 No. 300                               | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 55<br>AFC 4 - 19 / 56 |
| Series 10 No. 300<br>Series 10 No. 301          |      | AFC 4 - 19 / 57                    |
| Delies IV INU. DVI                              | 1918 | AFC 4 - 19 / 3 /                   |

| Series 10 No. 304                      | 1918              | AFC 4 - 19 / 58 |
|--|-------------------|-----------------|
| Series 10 No. 306                      | 1918              | AFC 4 - 19 / 59 |
| Series 10 No. 356                      | 1918              | AFC 4 - 19 / 60 |
| Series 10 No. 402                      | 1918              | AFC 4 - 19 / 61 |
| Series 10 No. 403                      | 1918              | AFC 4 - 19 / 62 |
| Series 10 No. 508                      | 1918              | AFC 4 - 19 / 63 |
| Series 10 No. 521                      | 1918              | AFC 4 - 19 / 64 |
| Series 10 No. 536                      | 1918              | AFC 4 - 19 / 65 |
| Series 10 No. 595                      | 1918              | AFC 4 - 19 / 66 |
| Series 10 No. 600                      | 1919              | AFC 4 - 19 / 67 |
| Series 10 No. 621                      | 1919              | AFC 4 - 19 / 68 |
| Series 10 No. 622                      | 1919              | AFC 4 - 19 / 69 |
| Series 10 No. 630                      | 1919              | AFC 4 - 19 / 70 |
| Series 10 No. 632 (1)                  | 1919              | AFC 4 - 19 / 71 |
| Series 10 No. 632 (2)                  | 1919              | AFC 4 - 19 / 72 |
| Series 13 Khaki College Books          | 1918 - 1919       | AFC 4 - 19 / 73 |
| Series 16 Sergeants' Mess              | 1917 - 1919       | AFC 4 - 19 / 74 |
| Series 16 Sisters' Mess                | 1918 - 1919       | AFC 4 - 19 / 75 |
| Series 17 Correspondence               | 1917              | AFC 4 - 19 / 76 |
| Series 17 Correspondence               | January, 1918 (1) | AFC 4 - 19 / 77 |
| Series 17 Correspondence               | January, 1918 (2) | AFC 4 - 19 / 78 |
| Series 17 Correspondence               | February, 1918    | AFC 4 - 19 / 79 |
| Series 17 Correspondence               | March, 1918 –     | AFC 4 - 19 / 80 |
|  | June, 1918        |                 |
| Series 17 Correspondence               | July, 1918 –      | AFC 4 - 19 / 81 |
| -                                      | September, 1918   |                 |
| Series 17 Lists                        | 1917 - 1918       | AFC 4 - 19 / 82 |
| Series 19 General                      | 1919              | AFC 4 - 19 / 84 |
| Series 19 Nominal Rolls                | 1917              | AFC 4 - 19 / 85 |
| Series 19 Nursing Sisters              | [1919]            | AFC 4 - 19 / 86 |
| Series 19 Other Ranks                  | 1919              | AFC 4 - 19 / 87 |
| Series 21 Emergency Fund - Audit       | 1919              | AFC 4 - 19 / 88 |
| Series 21 Emergency Fund Ledger        | 1919              | AFC 4 - 19 / 89 |
| Series 21 Emergency Fund Vouchers      | 1919              | AFC 4 - 19 / 90 |
| Series 21 Receipts                     | 1917              | AFC 4 - 19 / 91 |
| Series 21 Ward Tablets                 | 1918              | AFC 4 - 19 / 92 |
| Series 21 Regimental Fund General Fund | 1918 - 1919       | AFC 4 - 19 / 93 |
| Series 22 Correspondence               | 1916              | AFC 4 - 19 / 94 |
| Series 23 Canadian Graves              | 1919              | AFC 4 - 19 / 95 |
|  |                   |                 |

# THE No. 10 CANADIAN STATIONARY HOSPITAL FONDS AFC 4 APPENDICES

### **Appendix A: Series 10 Memoranda Circulars**

#### \* See Notes for additional information

- 1. Disposal of Casualties Royal Flying Corps
- 2. Messing and Economics Service of Meals
- 3. Work Services To be Cut Down
- 4. Red Crosses on Huts
- 5. Visible Light from Cook House
- 6. Agriculture Manure [See also 14]
- 7. Disposal of Casualties Y.M.C.A. and Expeditionary Force Canteen Patients
- 8. Stoves Shortage of Supply
- 9. Clubs Soldiers' Club, Cannes
- 10. Sera and Vaccines Anti-Meningococcus / Anti-Tetanus [See also 122, 356]
- 11. Catgut
- 12. Technical Equipment Mode of Indenting
- 13. Address Army Schools
- 14. Agriculture Vegetable Gardens [See also 6, 16]
- 15. Red Cross Recreation Hut
- 16. Land for Cultivation [See also 14]
- 17. Cheques Cashing
- 18. Air Raids Warning
- 20. Artificial Foot
- 21. Steel Helmets
- 22. Hospital Accommodation Nursing Sisters and W.A.A.C. [Women's Auxiliary Army Corps]\*
- 22. Scabies
- 23. Disposal of Casualties Royal Marine Labour Corps
- 24. Convalescent Hospitals and Depots Michelham Convalescent Home
- 25. Leave Sick Leave to Officers
- 26. Ice Chests
- 27. Camera Request
- 28. Splinter-proof Shelters [See also 39]
- 30. Messing and Economics Alcoholic liquors in Sergeants' Mess
- 31. Field Medical Cards
- 32. Working Pay (Cooks)
- 33. Orders Part II Amendments
- 34. Pay Books Return to Chief Paymaster
- 35. Nursing Sisters Arrival in France
- 36. Pay Books Payments to Other Ranks

- 37. Contingent Allowance
- 38. Anti-Aircraft Protection
- 39. Protection from Enemy Air Craft Protection of Wards
- 40. Venereal Disease Medical Officers to Treat
- 41. Seriously and Dangerously III Cases Advising American Army Personnel
- 42. Medical Officer and Sanitary Officer Anti-Aircraft Battery
- 43. Supplies, Food Indenting for Medical Units
- 44. Messages In Place of Telegraph
- 45. Amputation of Compound Fractures
- 46. Claims American Civilians
- 47. Air Raids Bombing Damage Cookhouse / Board of Enquiry
- 48. Laundry
- 49. Ranks Confirmation of N.C.O. Ranks [Non-Commissioned Officers]
- 50. Bathing
- 51. Civilians Admission to Hospital
- 52. British Employees
- 53. Medical Statistics Records
- 54. Bags Supplied by Lady Smith Dorrien Misappropriation
- 56. Potato Supply
- 57. Keeping of Livestock
- 58. X-Ray Apparatus and Units
- 59. Nominal Roll Patients N.Y.D.N. [Not Yet Diagnosed Nervous] [Suspected shell shock]
- 60. Air Raids Procedure in Calais
- 61. Funds Statement
- 62. Sphagnum Moss Dressings
- 63. Disposal of Casualties British Expeditionary Force Casuals
- 64. Wills
- 66. Bank Account
- 67. Reinforcements Other Ranks
- 68. Leave To Canada on Compassionate Grounds Canadian Officers
- 69. Forwarding of Forms
- 70. Sawdust Use as Fuel
- 71. Rum Shortage
- 73. Correspondence Loss of Correspondence through Enemy Action
- 74. Pay Books Pay Duties, #3 Canadian Field Bakery
- 75. Treatment of Casualties Jaw and Facial Injuries
- 76. N.Y.D.N. Diagnosis
- 80. Officers Return of Original Officers
- 82. Medical Officers Capt. Henderson Temporary Duty
- 83. Tools for Carpenter
- 84. Linoleum for Operating Theatre
- 85. Bedside Tables
- 85a. Equipment Small Sewing Machine
- 86. Farm Boilers Removal from Operating Room

- 87. Pedestal for Destructor
- 88. Quarters Sleeping Quarters for Night Nursing Staff
- 89. Medical Comforts Available for Issue
- 90. Deaths Procedure Medical Officers
- 91. [Base Details]
- 93. Inoculation German Prisoners
- 94. Labels For Marking Cases to England
- 95. British Civilian Patient
- 96. Hospital Equipment
- 97. Box Respirators Disinfection
- 98. Sphygmomanometer
- 98. Lead Foil
- 99. Equipment Shortage in Field Equipment [Court of Enquiry Deficiencies of Stores]
- 101. Death Certificates Cape Coloured Labour Regiment
- 102. Air Raids Reports / Bombs Dropped in Vicinity of Camp [29 renumbered as 102]
- 103. Clothing and Equipment Clothing Contaminated by Mustard Gas
- 104. Hired Buildings Maintenance
- 105. Primus Stove
- 106. Dental Clinic
- 107. Disposal of Dressings and Soiled Gauze
- 107a Sullage Water
- 108. Medical Comforts Tomato Puree
- 109. Statements Unfounded Reflecting on Character of W.A.A.C.s [Women's Auxiliary Army Corps]
- 111. Lighting Electric Lighting of Hospital
- 113. Transfer Clothing Statements
- 114. Bicycles Loss of [Court of Enquiry]
- 115. Cooks
- 116. Disposal of Casualties Portuguese Patients Admitted from Calais Base
- 117. Equipment Lamps
- 118. Equipment Return of Articles Not Required
- 119. Lotion Jars
- 120. Shipway Ether Apparatus
- 121. Museums Imperial War Museum
- 122. Anti-Tetanus Serum [See also 10, 356]
- 123. Laundry for Washing Bandages and Gauze
- 124. Treatment of Casualties Arterial Injury Cases
- 125. Leave Nursing Sisters
- 126. Gas Gas Poisoning
- 127. Customs Dues
- 128. Linings Nissen Wards
- 128 Postal Instructions, Regulations
- 130. Reporting on N.C.O.s and Men Transferred to Ambulance Transports
- 131. Calf Lymph

- 132. Medical Comforts Chickens
- 133. Application for Postgraduate Work
- 133. Equipment Sleeping Jackets
- 134. Leave Reporting Departures and Arrivals
- 135. Army Form 3428 Accidental or Self-Inflicted Injuries
- 135a Special Report to be Rendered on all Serious Cases
- 136. N.Y.D.N. and N.Y.D. Gas Cases [Not Yet Diagnosed Nervous / Not Yet Diagnosed]
- 137. Disposal of Casualties Officers and Other Ranks Marked Medical Board
- 138. Status R.A.M.C. Personnel Captured by the Enemy [Royal Army Medical Corps]
- 139. Army Forms [Hospital redirection card]
- 140. Wounds Excision and Primary Suture
- 141. Surgical Teams
- 142. Army Forces Applications for Other Employment
- 143. Army Forces Association with Other Ranks
- 144. Foden Thresh Disinfector Instructions
- 145. Fire Protection
- 148. Smoking Municipal Theatre, Calais
- 148. Surgical Team Equipment
- 150. Economy in Stationery
- 151. Flooring for Adrian Huts
- 152. Repairs to Hospital
- 153. Nursing Sisters Return of Original Members Nursing Staff
- 154. Labelling Cases for England
- 155. Technical Equipment Items not Available
- 157. Saluting
- 158. Dress Regulations N.C.O.s and Men
- 159. Lectures to Troops
- 160. Technical Equipment Articles Broken through Carelessness Procedure
- 161. Equipment Indents for 50 Extra Beds
- 163. Inspections By D.D.O.S. [Deputy Director Ordnance Services]
- 164. Orders Orders Affecting Personnel Who Have Proceeded Elsewhere
- 165. Hutting
- 166. Technical Equipment Excessive Accumulation
- 167. Technical Equipment Supplies to Camps
- 168a Dental Clinic
- 169. Clothing and Equipment Puttees to Prisoners of War
- 170. Equipment Reductions in Authorized Table
- 171. War Trophies
- 172. Convalescent Hospitals Convalescent Depots in France
- 173. Treatment of Casualties Officers without Definite Manifestations of Disability or Injury
- 174. Clothing and Equipment Greatcoats
- 175. Seriously and Dangerously III Cases Visits to Members of W.A.A.C.
- 176. Nissen Hospital Huts How to Use
- 177a. Treatment of Casualties Hernia, etc.

- 178. Technical Equipment Trusses
- 179. Technical Equipment Haldane's Oxygen Apparatus
- 180. Man Power Reduction
- 181. Funds By Products (Fat) Account
- 182. Disposal of Casualties Patients Arriving In Arrest and under Observation
- 183. Green Envelopes\*
- 184. Equipment Replacement of Enamel Ware
- 185. Hospital Accounting Individual Diet Sheets
- 186. Gas Anti-Gas Training and Equipment
- 187. Purchases Local Delegation of Powers
- 188. Lighting Emergency
- 189. Treatment of Casualties Ordinary Cases to Canadian Depot, Boulogne
- 190. Technical Equipment Empty Oxygen Cylinders
- 191. Claims Loss of Kit
- 192. Injuries in War Compensation Act Civilians
- 193. Research Work
- 195. Reversions N.C.O.'s
- 196. Casualties Evacuation of R.A.M.C. Officers
- 197. Occupation Certificate (Kitchen Destroyed by Bomb)
- 198. Leave Officers and Other Ranks Volunteering Blood
- 199. Oil Drums
- 202. Military Situation Motor Ambulance Convoys
- 203. Technical Equipment Economy
- 204. Warrants Combined Leave and Railway
- 205. Leave All Ranks Contracting Venereal Disease
- 206. Leave American Army All Ranks with British Hospitals
- 208. Military Situation Messenger Service, Calais
- 209. Civil Qualifications of Officers
- 210. Treatment of Casualties Evacuation of Irish to U.K.
- 211. Medical and Surgical Supplies Ol Arachis Supply [Medicinal Oil]
- 212. Clothing and Equipment American Personnel Serving with British Hospital
- 213. Army Forms [Reporting tetanus cases]
- 214. Batmen Authorized Scales [Personal Servants]
- 215. Museums French War Museums Collection of Canadian Badges
- 216. Cards Particulars Medical Officers
- 217. Treatment of Casualties Orthopaedic Cases
- 218. Military Situation Medical Certificates
- 219. Leprosy Chinese Labour Companies
- 220. Reporting Casualties German P.O.W.s Captured by French [Prisoners of War]
- 221. Admission and Discharge Books [See also 360]
- 222. Disposal of Casualties War Dog Services and Royal Engineers Personnel
- 223. Leave Officers
- 223a Expeditionary Forces Canteen
- 224. Wasserman Test

- 225. Voluntary Institutes
- 226. Hospitals Locations in France
- 227. Education of Troops
- 228. Commissions Branches of Service Temporarily Closed
- 228a Commissions Branches of Service Open
- 229. Trench Fever
- 229. Medical & Surgical Equipment
- 230. Fire Fire Screens
- 231. Clothing and Equipment Clothing Contaminated with Dischlorethyl Sulphide Gas
- 232. Scurvy
- 233. Hospital Stoppages Others than British and Colonial Officers and Soldiers
- 235. Symington's Atlas
- 236. Censoring of Mail
- 237. Leave Officers and Other Ranks
- 238. Leave Suspension
- 239. Treatment of Casualties Self-Inflicted Injuries
- 240. Hospital Stoppages Canadians
- 243. Designations
- 244. Medical Officers Captain McCormick Temporary Duty
- 245. Transfers Between Hospital Patients
- 248. Crisis Expansion of Hospitals
- 249. Leave Warrants Returned Other Ranks
- 250. Disposal of Casualties Evacuation of Civilians to U.K.
- 253 Clothing & Equipment German Prisoners of War
- 254. Reporting Casualties Infantry Units
- 255. Reinforcements Nursing Sisters
- 256. Disposal of Casualties Italian Auxiliary Units
- 257. Classification of Personnel
- 258. Devices Practised by Soldiers to Produce Illness
- 259. Transfers Americans Serving with British Army to U.S.
- 261. Bounds Calais
- 262. Tetanus
- 263. Photograph of Hospital
- 264. Malaria
- 265. Empties Champagne Bottles
- 266. Sanitary Annexe to W.A.A.C. Ward [Women's Auxiliary Army Corps] [270 renumbered as 266]
- 267. Infectious Diseases Notifiable
- 268. Technical Equipment Spanners for Oxygen Cylinder
- 269. Cabs
- 270. [See 266]
- 271. Reinforcements Officers
- 272. Army Forces Military Addresses
- 273 Reporting Casualties Notifying O.C Hospital Concerned [Officer Commanding]

- 275. Courts Martial
- 276. Coal Rate of Issue
- 277. Deaths Procedures General
- 278. Schools of Cookery [See also 385]
- 280. Chevrons for Overseas Service
- 281. Regimental Conduct Sheets Officers
- 282. Typhus
- 284. Reinforcements C.A.M.C. Officers for Duty in Front Line Area [Canadian Army Medical Corps]
- 285. [Hospital Admissions]
- 286. Dispensary Qualifications of Personnel
- 288. Disposal of Casualties Evacuation of Nursing Sisters and Women Workers to U.K.
- 289. Issues to American Army
- 290. Vaccination
- 291. Vision Standard of Pilots, Observers and Balloon Officers
- 292. Dentures Entering of Issue
- 293. Chaplain Interview
- 294. Disposal of Casualties Evacuation of Suitable Cases to U.K.
- 295. Wives of British Officers, N.C.O.'s and Men
- 296. X-Ray Localisation of Foreign Bodies
- 297. Disinfector Issue
- 298. Children Entering Hospital Grounds
- 299. Equipment & Clothing Patients Transferred to and from Canadian Depots
- 300. Hospital Stoppages British Officers and Other Ranks Illnesses within Their Own Control
- 301. Female Help Hospital [Includes one memorandum incorrectly numbered as 305]
- 302. Nursing Sisters Orders
- 304. Arrangements Sick & Wounded of French Formations in the British Army Zones
- 305. Duty of Officers
- 306. National Egg Collection
- 307. Coffins
- 309. X-Ray Supervisor
- 311. Treatment of Casualties Smallpox Contacts
- 314. Return to Canada Women and Children Relations of Canadian Soldiers
- 316. Disposal of Casualties American Military Patients in British Hospitals
- 319. Flies
- 319a Fires Courts of Inquiry [Some memoranda numbered 318]
- 320. Hospital Records French Sick and Wounded
- 321. Disposal of Casualties Officers and Other Ranks
- 322. Telephone
- 323. Air Raids Swing Bridges in Calais
- 324. Convalescent Hospitals Australian Convalescent Depot, Havre
- 325. Anaesthetist Unit
- 326. Clothing and Equipment Withdrawal of Winter Clothing
- 327. Clothing and Equipment Railway Engineers, American Expeditionary Force

- 328. Scheme for Evacuation of Calais
- 330. Hospitals Portuguese
- 332. Death of French Soldiers in British Medical Units
- 333. Artificial Limbs Soldiers of British West Indies Regiments
- 334. Hospitals For Treatment of Various Nationalities
- 335. Labels D.P.S. Cases [Delayed Primary Suture]
- 336. Stretcher Suspension Bars
- 337. Leave To Canada on Compassionate Grounds Temporarily Disallowed
- 338. Food Cards British Troops
- 339. Orders Routine Orders Relating to Ordnance Services
- 341. Air Raids Civilian Shelters in Calais
- 344. Lice Destruction
- 345. Office Hours
- 346. Artificial Limbs Indian Labour Corps France
- 347. Disposal of Casualties Russian
- 348. Box Respirators Patients France
- 350. Treatment of Casualties Dysentery Cases
- 351. Forfeiture of Pay
- 352. Clothing and Equipment Supply of American Clothing
- 353. Treatment of Casualties Fractured Femurs
- 354. Clothing and Equipment Winter Woollen Drawers
- 355. Messing and Economics Generally
- 356. Sera and Vaccines Tetanus and Gas Gangrene [See also 10, 122]
- 357. Patients Patients Unsuitable for Treatment in Convalescent Depot
- 358. Censoring of Mail General
- 360. Orders Standing Orders for Senior Medical Officers [See also 221]
- 361. Orders Special Order of the Day by Field Marshal Sir Douglas Haig
- 362. Hospitals Special Cases
- 365. Equipment Supply to American Divisions
- 366. Recommendation for Operative Treatment
- 367. Red Cross Supplies Accounting
- 368. Arrangements Italian Auxiliary Troops Casualties
- 369. Particulars of Service Medical Officers
- 369a Fire Fire Pumps
- 370. Visits to Casualties
- 371. Vision Standard
- 372. Correspondence Delay
- 373. Stretchers Shortening
- 374. Returns and Records U.S. Army Sick and Wounded
- 375. Discharged Patients Royal Navy
- 376. Smoking of Pipes by Officers in Public Places
- 377. Overcrowding of Municipal Tramcars, Calais
- 379. Civilians Admission of 20, Air Raid 15-5-18
- 380. Transport Boulogne [Motor Ambulance]

- 383. Convalescent Hospitals Nominal Rolls of Patients Transferred
- 384. Poisoning by Food
- 385. Schools of Cookery [see also 278]
- 386. Thomas' Modified Arm Splint
- 386a Air Raids Articles Damaged
- 387. Donations Surgical Supplies
- 388. Prisoners of War (German) Employed in British Hospitals
- 389. Disposal of Casualties Indians (Prisoners)
- 390. Hotels Normandy
- 391. Patients Training of Patients under Medical Charge
- 392. Mail Patients Transferred
- 393. Scabies
- 394. Medical Boards
- 395. Tobacco Ration
- 396. Discharge Lists to Accompany Patients
- 397. Dress Officers
- 398. Moves From Camp to Camp
- 399. Food Poisoning Partial Cooking of Food Forbidden
- 401. Establishments Camps Near British Hospitals
- 402. Attachments American Radiologist
- 403. Returns and Reports Ordained Ministers and Students for Ministry
- 404. Protection from Enemy Air Craft Red Cross Markings
- 405. Exchanges Personnel
- 406. Thermometers for Bath Houses
- 408. Correspondence Channel Relating to Nursing Staff
- 409. Technical Equipment Cases for X-Ray Apparatus
- 410. Marking Cylinders
- 411. Rumours Investigation
- 412. [Passes Special]
- 413. Sloggett, D.G.M.S. Relinquishment of Appointment [Director General Medical Services]
- 414. Protection from Enemy Air Craft Lights for Marking Hospitals
- 415. Air Raids Hostile Aircraft Falling within the Lines
- 416. Transfusion of Blood
- 417. Clothing and Equipment Issues of Clothing to French Patients
- 418. Water Economy
- 418a Deaths Procedure Cases Brought in Dead
- 419. Signal Services
- 420. Technical Equipment Grant for Emergency Equipment
- 421. Dishonoured Cheques Officers
- 422. Clothing and Equipment Withdrawal of Second Blanket
- 423. Clothing and Equipment New Method of Issue and Accounting
- 424. Courts of Inquiry Attendance of Medical Officers
- 425. Disposal of Casualties Remount A.S.C. Personnel [Army Service Corps]
- 426. Equipment Canvas Shrouds

- 429. Reporting Casualties R.E. Transportation Section [Royal Engineers]
- 430. Disposal of Casualties Slightly Wounded to Camiers
- 431. By Products Bonus to Cooks
- 432. Entertainments Not Held without Authority
- 433. Disposal of Casualties Canadian Railway Troops
- 434. Disposal of Casualties N.C.O.s (British) of Chinese Labour Companies
- 435. Pay and Allowances Medical Officers
- 436. Equipment Care of Boilers
- 437. French-Speaking Instructors
- 438. Salvage Additional Storage
- 439. Specialists Nominal Roll
- 440. Use of Code for Telegrams
- 441. Piggeries
- 442. Safeguarding of Military Installations
- 443. Publication of Articles in Medical Journals
- 444. Disposal of Casualties Medical Officers not to be sent to Base Depots
- 445. Medical Boards Officers
- 446. Headquarters Moved
- 447. Clothing and Equipment Taken Home by Casualties
- 448. X-Ray Recording of X-Ray Examinations
- 449. Shoes
- 449. Epidemics Check on Spreading [Influenza Epidemic]
- 450. Salvage Waste Paper, Burnt Tin
- 450a Salvage Nail Hunt
- 451. X-Ray X-Ray Room Ventilation
- 452. Inspections Instructor in Catering
- 454. Engineering Directorate
- 455. Field Medical Cards American Patients
- 456. Pay Books Medical Entries
- 457. Queen Mary's Needlework Guild\*
- 458. Almeric Paget Military Massage Corps\*
- 459. Empty Vaccine Phials
- 460. School of Instruction R.A.M.C.
- 461. Disposal of Casualties Foreway Units, Royal Engineers
- 462. Quarters Quarters for Increased Nursing Staff
- 463. Orders Amendment to Standing Orders
- 464. Disposal of Casualties Malaria Battalions
- 465. American Army Medical Personnel
- 466. Leave To Casualties in Hospital
- 467. Aid Post Porte de Dunkerque
- 468. Admission and Discharge Book Women Patients
- 469. Treatment of Casualties Anthrax
- 470. Equipment Stocktaking
- 471. Transport Retention of Unauthorised Transport

- 472. Reporting Casualties R.A.F. [Royal Air Force]
- 473. Treatment of Casualties Diarrhoea Epidemic
- 474. Order Troops Not to Buy Food in Calais
- 475. Prisoners of War (German) Issue of Medical Stores
- 476. Treatment of Casualties Poisoning by Chlor-arsin Compound
- 477. Disposal of Casualties "Garrison" Designation Changed
- 478. Medical and Surgical Supplies Portuguese Red Cross Society
- 479. Nursing Sisters Issue of Blue Chevrons
- 480. X-Ray Rooms
- 481. Return to Canada Medical, Dental and Veterinary Students
- 482. Disposal of Casualties A.V.C. Units [Army Veterinary Corps]
- 483. Orders Officers to be Acquainted with Standing Orders
- 484. Labour Units Conservation of Health
- 485. Disposal of Casualties Army Engineers
- 486. Returns and Reports Ration Bags
- 487. R.A.F. Commissions [Royal Air Force] [Some numbered 486]
- 488. Technical Equipment Oxygen Cylinders
- 489. Homes G.S.V.A.D's. and Q.M.A.A.C. [General Service Voluntary Aid Detachment / Queen Mary's Auxiliary Army Corps (W.A.A.C)]\*
- 491. Return of Patients
- 492. Treatment of Casualties D.G. Circular Memorandum No.24 Medical Certificates [Director General]
- 493. Funerals Calais
- 494. Disposal of Casualties Canadian A.S.C.
- 495. Disposal of Casualties British Civilians
- 496. Donations Calendars
- 498. Modified Humerus Splints
- 499. Disposal of Casualties American Troops Mental Cases
- 500. Infectious Diseases Control
- 501. American Red Cross Home Service Cards
- 502. Surgical Appliances Issue to British Civilians
- 503. Transfer of American Troops
- 504. Air Raids Transport of Wounded
- 507. Disposal of Casualties Royal Air Force Personnel
- 508. Q.M.A.A.C. Patients
- 509. Transfers, Patients Australian Patients
- 510. Stretcher Bearers
- 511. Water Scales of Allowance
- 512. Clothing and Equipment Canadian Railway Troops Battalion
- 514. Admissions [Sick Report]
- 516. Laundry Contracts, Calais
- 517. Wounds Classification of Battle Casualties
- 518. Disposal of Casualties Australian Imperial Force
- 520. Returns and Reports Arrival and Departure Reports

- 521. War Diaries
- 522. Discipline American Soldiers in British Hospitals
- 522a Funerals Issue of American Flags
- 523. Protection from Enemy Air Craft Bomb-Proof Shelters for Nursing Sisters
- 524. Officers (Suicide) Telegram to Head Quarters
- 526. Inspections Monthly Inspection
- 527. Dental Treatment American Troops
- 528. Admission and Discharge Books Entering of Operations
- 529. Disposal of Casualties 991st Labour Company
- 530. Sera and Vaccines Initial Prophylactic Dose of Anti-Tetanus
- 531. Contracts Civilian Labour
- 532. Disposal of Casualties Cases of Dog Bite
- 533. Lighting Electric Lighting for all Buildings
- 534. Museums Canadian War Museum
- 536. Treatment of Casualties Hernias
- 537. Female Help G.S.V.A.D.s [General Service Member Voluntary Aid Detachment]
- 538. Commissions General
- 539. Index Cards Canadian [Marked as 541]
- 542. Returns and Reports Kitson Empire Lights
- 543. Infectious Diseases
- 544. Parliamentary Elections
- 544. Awards Awards for Zeal and Efficiency
- 545. Discipline General
- 546. Disposal of Casualties Anti-Aircraft Units
- 547. Medical Boards Instructions
- 548. Correspondence Signing
- 549. American Army Signed Issues
- 550. Funds Safe Custody of Funds
- 551. Splints List of Splints Available
- 552. Equipment Blankets
- 553. Sera and Vaccines Casualties Refusing to Submit
- 553a Prisoners of War (German) Censorship of Letters
- 554. American Army Nurses
- 555. Technical Equipment Accounting and Storage
- 557. Equipment Handing over on Change of O.C.
- 558. Patents Supply of Patent Stores
- 559. Hospital Accounting Priced List of Supplies
- 560. Casualties Recording of Admissions
- 561. Fuel
- 562. Disposal of Casualties Naval Ratings to England
- 563. Officers Confidential Report
- 564. Nursing Sisters Qualified to Administer Anaesthetics
- 565. Dogs Importation
- 566. Demobilization Priority Release

- 567 Disposal of Casualties Special Factory Section
- 568. Recreation
- 569. Authority to Issue Movement Orders
- 570. Orderly Officer Duties
- 571. Salvage Clothing, Equipment
- 572. X-Ray Negatives Returned to England
- 573. Casualties Removal of Firearms
- 574. Nursing Sisters Authorization to Purchase Clothing
- 575. Convalescent Hospitals N.C.O. to Accompany Patients [Non-Commissioned Officer]
- 576. Claims Expeditionary Force and Civilians
- 577. Equipment Bicycles
- 577. Equipment Primus Stoves
- 577. Equipment Canadian Equipment and Supplies
- 577. Equipment Records of Equipment
- 578. Disposal of Casualties Australian Patients
- 578. Nursing Sisters Equipment
- 579. Disposal of Casualties Evacuation to England
- 581. Medical Comforts Stocks No Longer Required
- 582. Clothing and Equipment Disposal of Personal Clothing of Soldiers
- 584. Nursing Sisters Confidential Reports
- 585. Nursing Sisters Instruction in Fractured Femur Cases
- 586. Sera and Vaccines Report on Anti-pneumococcus serum
- 587. Nursing Sisters Pay Claims When Sent to Convalescent Home
- 589. Disposal of Casualties Other Ranks
- 590. Disposal of Casualties Repatriated British Prisoners of War
- 591. Disposal of Casualties Drivers
- 592. Telegrams
- 593. X-Ray Portable Trolleys / Surplus Stores
- 594. X-Ray Packing Instructions
- 595. Demobilization Stores
- 595. Personnel of Unit Christmas Gift Parcels
- 596. Claims Generally Against Allies
- 596 Nominal Roll of Entire Unit
- 597. Repatriated or Escaped British Prisoners of War
- 597 Frosts Precautions
- 598. Disposal of Casualties to Base Depots
- 599. Claims Debit Vouchers
- 600. Disposal of Casualties Demobilization
- 602. Demobilization Canadians
- 603. Recreation Excursions
- 605. Records of Units Disposal
- 606. Disposal of Casualties Canadians to U.K.
- 607. Issue of Drugs and Dressings to French Civilians
- 608. Cancellation of Indents

- 609. Bronchitis / Pulmonary Disease
- 610. Pensions
- 611. Indemnification for Lost Kits
- 612. Medical Officers Posts after Demobilization
- 613. Recreational Kits Free Issue
- 615. Surplus Officers
- 616. Luxury Tax Coupons
- 617. Courses for Canadians University Students at British Universities
- 620. Disposal of Casualties Canadian Soldiers Serving Under Suspended Sentence
- 621. Disposal of Unit Records (Canadian)
- 622. Recovery of Charges Nursing Staff
- 627. Technical Equipment Demobilization
- 630. Visiting Graves
- 631. Deaths from Pneumonia
- 632. Demobilization / Handing Over

#### **Notes**

- W.A.A.C.: Established in February 1917 the Women's Auxiliary Army Corps was made up of volunteers, eventually 57,000 in number, and was formally under the control of the War Office and part of the British Army. The first W.A.A.C.'s went to France in March of 1917. The organization was officially renamed Queen Mary's Auxiliary Army Corps in April, 1918, but the title was not generally accepted and members continued to be known as W.A.A.C.'s. The women were largely employed in cooking and catering, storekeeping, clerical work, telephony and administration, printing, and motor vehicle maintenance.
- 183 Green Envelopes: Providing free postage, green envelopes were issued to personnel on active service for their correspondence.
- 457 Queen Mary's Needlework Guild: Founded as the London Guild Unions in 1882 by Lady Wolverton to supply clothing to an orphanage, the charity came under the patronage of the Duchess of York (later Queen Mary) in 1885. The guild was expanded and renamed Queen Mary's London Needlework Guild in 1914, and provided knitted garments to the sick and wounded during World War I. The guild continues as Queen Mary's Clothing Guild.
- 458 Almeric Paget Military Massage Corps: Originally founded as a civilian organization in England by Mr. and Mrs, Almeric Paget, the corps included 50 trained masseuses who worked with wounded soldiers, especially those with muscle injuries. Accepted by the War Office, the corps began work at medical facilities in France in 1917. By the end of the war, the corps included 2,000 staff members.
- 489 G.S.V.A.D.'s and Q.M.A.A.C: Organized by the British Red Cross, Voluntary Aid Detachments were formed in 1909 to provide medical assistance in time of war. Given basic first aid and nursing training by the St. John Ambulance Brigade, V.A.D.'s worked as assistant nurses, ambulance drivers and cooks. During World War I, military authorities were initially unwilling to accept V.A.D.'s on the front line, but removed this restriction 1915 to allow volunteers, mostly women, to serve on the Western Front. For Q.M.A.A.C., see note above for 22 W.A.A.C.

# THE No. 10 CANADIAN STATIONARY HOSPITAL FONDS AFC 4 APPENDICES

# Appendix B: Series 15 Army Books

| Title  | Call Number       |
|--|-------------------|
| Amendments to Canadian Demobilization Instructions, Volume 1         | UA917.C2C362 1919 |
| Appendix to Militia Order Dealing with Record of Occupation in Civil |                   |
| Life   | UB325.C2C36 1918  |
| Canadian Demobilization Instructions, Volume 1                       | UA917.C2C36 1919  |
| The Classification by Categories of Canadian Troops in England       | UB335.C2C53 1917  |
| Expeditionary Force, 1916: Lists of Technical and Medical Equipment  |                   |
| for the Use of Units in the Field                                    | UH445.C3C36 1916  |
| Field Service Manual, 1914   | UH395.G7G733 1914 |
| Field Service Regulations, Part II Organization & Administration     | U175.G7 1914      |
| The King's Regulations and Orders for the Army, 1912                 | U135.G7A3 1914    |
| Manual of Military Law   | KF7209.G738 1914  |
| The New Testament of Our Lord and Saviour Jesus Christ               | BS2085 1915.L7    |
| Priced List of Medical Stores  | UH445.G7G74 1917  |
| Regulations for the Army Medical Service, 1906                       | UH395.G7G749 1914 |
| Royal Army Medical Corps Training, 1911                              | UH395.G7A6 1911   |
| Rules for the Management of Garrisons and Regimental Institutes      | UC755.G7G74 1916  |
| Standing Orders for the Royal Army Medical Corps, 1914               | UH395.G7G728 1914 |

# THE No. 10 CANADIAN STATIONARY HOSPITAL FONDS AFC 4 APPENDICES

# Appendix C: Series 23 Photographs - Signatures on Flag

+ Denotes original member of Unit, 1916

|          | Signature   | Name                         |
|----------|---|------------------------------|
| Top Left | Ethel Davies                                      | Ethel Alice Davies +         |
|          | [W Fox?] R.E. [Same signature appears on reverse] | [?]                          |
|          | Jas. Toller                                       | James Toller                 |
|          | James C. Towns                                    | James Charles Towns          |
|          | Dallimore A E                                     | Albert Ernest Dallimore +    |
|          | V. A. Tridgell                                    | Victor Albert Tridgell       |
|          | Roy D Harding "Sparks"                            | Roy De Coursey Harding +     |
|          | Rick E. Crouch                                    | Richard Edwin Crouch +       |
|          | Ern Everingham                                    | Ernest Emerson Everingham +  |
|          | GH Richardson                                     | George Henry Richardson +    |
|          | E. Taggie [Coming up?]                            | Ethel Francis Taggie         |
|          | A. Oliver   | Archibald Oliver +           |
|          | Jean E. McDonald                                  | Jean Emma MacDonald          |
|          | J. F. McMillan                                    | James Fenwick McMillan +     |
|          | JohnTanton  | JohnTanton +                 |
|          | Herb G Clemens                                    | Herbert Gordon Clemens +     |
|          | "Rico" Ritchie                                    | Joseph Stewart Ritchie +     |
|          | W Ellyatt Webb                                    | Walter Ellyatt Webb +        |
|          | A. L. Baker                                       | Albert Lynn Baker +          |
|          | A M Buchanan                                      | A M Buchanan +               |
|          | Sgt Duncan  | William Duncan               |
|          | B A Robertson                                     | Robert Beverage A. Robertson |

R. L. Taylor Ross Lawrence Taylor +

S Thompson + Samuel Thompson +

[G.C. Taylor?] [Written] [George Colin Taylor?]

John T. Patton John Terris Patton +

W. M. Smith William Murray Smith +

W. J. Moorhead William James Moorhead +

S Beetham Samuel Beetham +

G E Bryant George Edwin Bryant +

O Jutras Onésime Jutras

P H Mulvey Percy Henry Mulvey

**Bottom Left** R Camp Russel Clinton Camp +

H M Carson Henry Mason Carson +

E. Gilbert Elvin Gilbert

A Gatecliff + Alfred Gatecliff +

Duncan W Cook William Duncan [Hospital Cook]

Bingo Johnston Percy Ormsby Johnston +
Lazy Lacey Albert Frederick Lacey +

V Cooper + Vernon Cooper +

A. H. Hall

Arthur Hampshire Hall +

Maurice L Chiverton +

Maurice Lee Chiverton +

A J Haynes Arthur James Haynes +

Old Sam Shed Samuel Henry Shed +

B M Richards

F A McCann Francis Ambrose McCann +

Beatrice Maude Richards

E. Hurst Anna Elizabeth Hurst

Fred T Ball Frederick Thompson Ball +

[A. Taylor?] [Ada Amelia Taylor?]

Fred F Mullins Frederick F. Mullins

E J Rose Edward James Rose +

G A Stewart Gordon Alfred Stewart +

F. J. Daughen Francis Julian Daughen
D. R. Farquhar David Ross Farquhar +

L G Sanders Leonard George Sanders +

C. L. Fysh Chester Lowe Fysh +
L. J. Stones Leslie John Stones +

R McComb Raymond George McComb +

H E Dulmage Helen Elizabeth Dulmage + [Matron]

William Arthur Parish +

[H Acton?] [Fabric torn] [Hattie Bradley Acton?]

V A James Victor Arnold James +

T F Stone Thomas Francis Stone +

J Macallum Jean Macallum

W. A. Parish

[A G Turner?] +

Bugler McLaughlan James McLaughlan +
J C Crease Jack Chibbett Crease
Peg Fraser Annie Margaret Fraser

Bill Page Side Kick Wilbert Clarence Page [Captain]

R. W. Ticehurst Richard William Ticehurst

Mary Tait Mary Tait

W. N. McCormick Wesley Nesbitt McCormick [Captain]

A Cameron Alexander Cameron +

K White Katherine Elizabeth White

Top Right A. McDougal + [Died in service]

W. C. [Martin?] [Fabric damaged] [William Clifford Martin?] +

M. Weld Maud Weld

B. O. Laur Bedford Ogilvie Laur +

James McDermid +

Kathleen F. Durkin Kathleen Francis Durkin +

A. L. Buckle Ada Lillian Buckle

A. Hicks Anne Hicks +

A. Greenlees + Andrew Greenlees +

M. Hodge Hodge +

C. W. Chapman + Clifford Warren Chapman +

W. P. Simpson William Percy Simpson +

L. Chamberlain Leo Alexander Chamberlain +

"Twinie" McCue +

E. S. Braithwaite Ernest Scott Braithwaite +

E. E. Barry Emma Ella Barry

J. Rollings Joshua Rollings

S. Stewart Sherman Stewart

W. M. Smith William Murray Smith

Your loving wife / Walt. H. Arthur Walter Hocking Arthur +

L. A. Park

Lawrence Alton Park +

V. A. Davies Violet Anne Davies

R. F. Watson Russell Fletcher Watson

C. E. Begg Charles Ernest Begg +

C. W. Stewart + Clarence William Stewart +

D. M. McIlvride Donald M. McIlvride

W. I. Allen Wallace Ivan Allen

J. L. Gowie John Lambert Gowie +

F. Whitman Frederick Leslie Whitman

J. P. Rheims Prosper Joseph Rheims

A. Simpson Annie Simpson +

C. C. Carrothers Cecil Cyril Carrothers +

C. C. Macdonald Catherine Chisholm Macdonald

A. I. George Ann Isabella George

W. V. Shanley Walter Vincent Shanley

A. J. Warner Albert John Warner +

Bottom Right D. H. Ewen Douglas Hudson Ewen +

Wilson H. C. Howard Clark Wilson +

H. Peach Harold Peach +

A. P. Jones Arthur Philip Jones

D. W. Smiley David William Smiley

[Wake?] +

M. B. Sanderson (Slats) Mary Beatrice Sanderson +

H. Curtis Hugh Curtis

E. S. Turner Edgar Stewart Turner

W. Hier Walter Henry Hier +
J. A. Toller John Arnot Toller +

G. C. Taylor [Printed] George Colin Taylor +

E. J. Mordey Edwin James Mordey +

W. Dallimore + Walter Dallimore +

C. Ellis Charles Ernest Victor Ellis +

Wildish + Richard Wildish +

T. B. Faulds Thomas B. Faulds

Wallace Dunston Wallace George Denham Dunston +

Dorothée Pelletier Dorothée Pelletier

G. G. McCabe Gordon Garvin McCabe +

[S. B. Cook?] + [Stanley Benson Cook?] +

W. A. Blackwell William Alton Blackwell +

M. L. Foreman + Mary Louise Foreman +